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Ry &1 Ruid
dAar ¥,
I ARETRBITT,

sfeaq e deifaay Ruad fafics

3T HU! T MRTd FSol oIl GRIfEd & oa f[daver 3R S UR of | Wi & Rl & |1y
31 |, 2021 DI WA [d%T a9 & fof¢ DU & HRIGIVT & Hag | 17d] arfves RUIc {8y 9egd
FREIT |

IEGIER RUIE
31 97, 2021 I FATK [T a9 & FoTQ 3Mdep! HU-11 & fa=iTg uRor! &7 93 faeva] 39 IR & -
. ¥ faaor X «ra H)
31 Hd, 2021 31 HrE, 2020
1 | §@a s=a uReuf@i (e 1d an) 373685.45 374309.26
He : HiEd Fes 38575.39 28692.11
e s uRbufi 335110.06 345617.15
2 | B I~ odem Rl 10616.68 694.15
3 | me adwe aREuREt 20559.96 78322.44
el aRwufm 366286.70 424633.74
4 | ©f=a et |ied |@a giEer 334051.81 344103.18
5 | @ i adEm quER 562.12 870.14
6 | @er adu duan 31672.77 79660.42
el LY 366286.70 424633.74
¥ sty w1 = @1 5
1 | o ol wwritem, afe o18 o], aied e o 599.01 464.22
2 | o wfed @a =@ 10650.38 10624.11
aaft @ fae o it (1) — () -10051.37 -10159.89
axvr I (i 3 an)
1| ==o 0 giREe @ g 9l & G A gl sge 10051.30 635.00
(g oMR W) Y % g oM aied
2 | =Run % dEgd a¥ & 1 fBan na el o 10586.53 89.68
T B HEEE AR
ST —freare= wiflen

Sl YRETT YAREd &¥ @ oY, AR IRGR A U [d9y yio fafgeer (Qudrel) & Arers 3
533 UAUACI & ICiTdh e ad & HeR &1 MH0 &= &1 (Aofy forr or | wdidT gfeam
Tefire gifergq Rore forfics ((rsuddieimud) ¥ d sfeud Siigd SR faffds &1 us
WEME S 2T, SIT 09.05.2006 BT del SE fdbRT A1 (sl @1 qof w@rféed drell Herde
HUHT I TS |
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3ITe vafI3uo 2o — |

wefomm ugiferas Rorad (TadisR) &ris+ @ TR @ d8d, WWaR o ATSUHYISIRUA & AredH
9 9 WIFl WR 533 UHUACT @ @l &Fdl @ 91 THURIR glaumsi @1 AEir B g
feremuTH (1.33 TATHTT), HITAR (1.5 THUHEN) SR UTgR (2.5 THUHTT) | THUIBIR & Ygel =Rl
BT Bl SR a1 H ARG DI Dod del DI IILHAT @ AT 9.5 (AT BT Y[ B BT SIFAT
2l

AT SaeT srITa faRmETaRTH, AR Ud UTgY AT S 2015, JT9CER 2016 IR fEHIR 2018 H
TS BT TS © | 39 A1 GIAEmN &1 A" W F2AT ERT 10 BRa<! 2019 BT IS BT AT faam
T o7 |

3METHUISIRTS &S Uell IR ST 2019 H MEUHURIRTS HTaR ha- ¥ HTeR REE- v
Ugre ey fofics (THSTRUTTe) & forg ST fabarm 13T o | $6e 918 3faeas 2019 ¥ UTgR gfaer
T ] THITRYTUS T el el ST fehaT TT o7 |

HIITS—19 HEMRI [STH T BT Savs o, iR df¥as WR W Fiedersd - yHifda &, g m
TR H Hed Tl DI AN B waTfad fohar iR YRT P udTe 81 o7 | Ugiferad Somal & 74T |
AN FHH1 & IRTHRaGwY, RETSARET ¥ <[ &HaT U= & (647 | SHS 61 e da I STYfd #
afg gg, Srgs aRvm sy AR Syfd srqerd gom Roras g R # e da @7 swdl §
RRTEE ST T2 | AISET &9 Bod dd & Bl &1 W Sel B o1y, IRA WRGR o Telold
RSTe BT rIfHdal @ MR IR ¥R &7 Aof forar |

e e

Y |Tge U} i, gHidiga<
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AT T oo &7 PrHal ¥ REe &7 o9 SoF & o7, YR RGN 3 9¥ 2020—-21 & SR
INOT —| F TRITIRR ¥R & oI 3,000 RIS TUY Jmafed foy |

THATTAST 9 oo fquom wufaal @EhoeRios), ddRive, smdenwiivd, TadRive SR
THARYITE &I WIHIRIR # e XA @I Wellg al | HTdR 3R UG & forg o 16.37 fAfera
Ivat R faemEmaan & fory 0.34 fAferas _Re Fean O, 39 UHR THURIR & w31 @ forg o
16.71 fAferos SR & @i @7 12 oY | T o9 Il TR oHIfae WeR el 8T 752020 @
SR QT ARE ¥ iR STaTar 2020 ¥ Ud BIET AT H -7 737 T |

SEE 2020 H g9 @7 BT Aford US$e0 AT SRS @I o # wig @ &iRTa arTd
19$ /et off | 30 TRVTFRE®RY ¥RA RGN Bl 5069 TS TIY (USsess.11 Hfers) wfer oot
T 99T g3 |

| W?MEWWWWWHﬁWﬁT?ﬁEQI
'ﬂTﬁﬂiﬁQﬁ‘fZOZOZI



vSdld & T AHldr

10 HRAY 2018 &I TSAD SR FETHURIRUA & d1F T A9 R SRRR [y MU, R
TEAIG B HTAR § U HUICHE B SUINT S Bl START <1 718 | §9id & IR, TSI A
SMETHUISIRUS & HITAR Sd- H 5.8 MR IRl F=an det WeIRd (T | USAIe 9 0d & U
& BT 9IRA H S AT8H| I ATOTeaeD YT & WY H SUHNT B bl T, SIac T Wi
3ITURT AT TSI HRD| & HIROT Y | FaeT i srara Rerfaat 3 Faes & forg s
feT ST aTet ARG HSRUT & B9 | @7 | HTa R i H 4@ 0.75 TIUAST & &I HUTCHE B |
T W U HUISHE 3T 9Tl T Tge HUAT (TSI Y femm Tar 2 |

IMEUHUISIRUS & HIS[aT HRNSG UZTrdd WS @l difvifee Agsrddl & 981 & o1y, wRd
ERBR A AR 2020 3 TSAlD Aiea’ & GG DI AR 4, FOraH TS DI 50:50 & SR W
Il 50% HHIR® 3I1R 50% AT, I H 7] 65:35 @ dacl, UIHI & S Hebdll o |

TS gad iRy et &1 arivras SuaiT

TSI & SR WY, STSUHUISTRUS o Ugel! aifvriees WY ] Gherdydd TsUadiseye 3%
TeHId & 4 GESd @1 wdl @ SR 11-13 fIHaR 2019 &1 wAdRiIve, agonT & &9 IS
&zl el BT S THIT 8,68,000 ¥ @IS bl | SHe g1 USHID - THUIRR H THNRUITA ¥
AR BT del i 1 [dm] B R Igay &) ¥dl & SATHR SHDI HUTE D |

TS QT IBIRY S ==_0T — I

27 S 2018 BT SEI AAHSH = &I WA IS & FASAA (4 TATAS) 3R UTgR (2.5 TAUAT))
Hiced H 6.5 THUAC! @ & THUISTR it Tdied wfed ugifergd ¥R wfid &% & fov
Hgifae d9) €1 | T IRT WRER & oy Ga &I H8 &34 & foy i) Afee & agd
qRETSHT &7 SgTfies” FoRT €1 7% 2 |

IR =T H IR 6.5 THIAS! WERTT & [RT 81 WR, Tedl Ol &) STaeddl @ 12 & @ forg
SRS WSRTT &THaT &7 Yo 3T ST | 39 ISR, o Ha” T 21 &A1 &1 20 |

10047 UTITATCR 48 15 AT 2021 DI WA, SISV I HETAT H AT DI TS | ST AN &
T ST g&+1 & [T Sfdie &1 AsR! o & forg aRaremr & forv Tgifis’ srgae aam famr
TATE |
o) H TOdeH @ fory Tt Tderr fohar AT § | TEE MR oS A g¥R WUl & forg ey
fars |

SITHTST
YT SRR e 31 AT, 2021 BT AT O av & fo7g fopeh Sty &1 RierRer 98 &l 8 |
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AR B AT
fa<T @ 202021 & <N gU €IS DI 31 A=, 20221 DI WA fd<T a9 @& oI Sl & Rored §
siaia & AT g |
ardifres

31 HT, 2021 I R & STAR, STUDT BUHT =1 TH ST W DIg HIGIE ST STHIHG, Wi AT
AT 81 {7 § 3R degaR SHS Hae + Dls AL T 79T g1 78] © |

e wder wfafa

aIS 1 eTAT—uRIeT AiAf &7 ToA AT 8 | 31 A, 2021 B R & SR, oi@r wiEm aHa §
frreferRad frewe e o

OB RS LS PEIG
arfaRea fem v9 iR TaEsR, Ugieys L QTETeT
Td Upiad I GAe [/ FIR9e, STSuRIRRYd

(i) =i 7= oy g g T

. BI. 3. Td mde e, smEyadeiRed
TR CSd §RT AT ol T dod! &1 T < gY 97 av & SR maiford doaf @ T
IR ffrr speio—a ¥ T TS E |
ArTieA g gt afafa
feeTed Fsa 5 Ao vd TS ST (TImR) &7 T4 f6ar 8 1 31 91, 2021 @ RaA @
IR, TRl 3 f=aferRad e sfaer o :
()  sfTdn va 2 : JTeTey
Hgh GHg ([ad Y9R), Ugiferdd Td Uhiaes 19 Fared
/ faevrep, srsuadiaiRud
(i) %7 T= 9l gy, srTgeT L e
7. 1. 31 T4 Ja e, ST ydieRed
TS IS T I &l TS 40! @ O <3 8Y A a¥ & ST SMTalford &1 & I
IR fferr sa=Te—a #§ TS |
FRUIRe aTioe formsr) (fhrewsm) widfa

HUHET BT Th WTTHAR T 8 ST ST BT JISE TR SUA 2 | FUAT A 99 B SR TIUHR P
Tforfafergt wR e IR @ 921 fhar & wife ot 3 e O ki ast & SRE S92 anT 981
HITAT B |
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sy afafa & 31 414 2021 &1 fa=feRad Ay wrfaer o |
)  sfrd v REr : 3eET

Tg<h Ared ([ UR), USIeris vd Uigiae I A1
/ facer®, srsuadiRiRud
(i) it v= Ol o eirgen L Hew
4. 1. 31, Ud HeE (e, ST udisiRue
TR TR §RT 9T @l T8 98| &I AT S gU 7T a9 & QR ST 6! Bl [l
3 faferar g Te—a H T e 2|
arftfe Red

DU I, 2013 BT GRT 92 3R FUAT R (TaeH TR WRE) 79, 2014 & a1 &
SR, affs Red @wl @ dJawge W R fis w® Swew ®

https://isprlindia.com/annual-report-asp.

41 @l dea
T T 2020—21 # BUAT & FMGIH A€ HI UIF 96& g [OIXIT [9ax0T 7=l f&ar AT 8 -

5) 15 A1, 2021

Ul C2eh GIRT A1 Wl TS S0 &) W a2 §U AT a¥ & IR SATAISTd d8eh] ol He&]
3 faferr srger & #4178 € |

AR & IG6Y 4 gRad=

e a9 & SR ATy B YHi § TS aRad= T8 g § |

BTellich, S[ITg 2021 ¥ Sfd-e Arearerd, TRT IRGR 1 AETAURIRYA BT THUIRR HHH &
TROT— | & Ted dhad H GBI ded et & Wl Fferiad smasmiie Tiafdferar &t orgafa <1 € |

1. ®ad @ Hol dol HSRYT &HAT &I 30% JRAY AT [Aae3l Su=T o g9 Id & 9Rf 98 W
ST,/ =Ty OR <17 25 ot T sreraaesar &1 Rerfd #, ae # U I &= dd R 9Ra
IRPBTR BT ST BN BT |

2. WRAE U BT SMSTHIRIRYS dad § WeIRd Bl Do oo DI AT & 20% ddH DI

arffe Raid 2020-21 I
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[EEAVACNEERCI
HH=RAT &1 faavor
FHAT H VT DTS off e 7L 2, OrTes Wy # wu (e wifiet @ fghe ik mRerfie)
A, 2014 & M GST U SARTTH, 2013 T AE@EHEl @ Ted AR IR BRI D
I & |
a7 fFReral g1 =He
facd av 2020—21 & SR BUH & 9IS § BIg Wdd SIS A8l 2 |
Sitfay ggerd
BUAT B (ARAR FHerdm & fory vHTd] SITRE vdeH Ayl | $91 & J=rem| ¥ O[S SITfEd &
TEA B R SIRET Bl & F & ol SUYH GURIHS $eH 9o & [y HU1 & g
SR e SI1d 8 | BUT I G UHE SR &ed el &1 UIS 3R HSRY g [9aRo1 § Hafed
& | HT7e UTel Ufhary SiR Tt 1T a” ruTeRs 39 SIIREHAT @] & T ST € |

" Usgs Y Hifi e

FHIETE 99 & SR YUTehlfoTd Y eI B feforfad o :

(@) 7 & 2 vd vay fAese — 2 v=. Ol ue g

(@) 9= o9 SRy — 57 MUTR AR [
(05.11.2020 & WHTEY)

(m e &a srfeen — &) wiaw o
(16.10.2020 )

(@) wu EEE — #7313 Aol

LI IEE)

IMETHYRIRYA & dle & 91T Meees ueH Feere € o Ugiferad Ua Wi 1 J3eg gRT
AT 6y ST € | GH137. Ta Uey Feee o FAyfaa snsuedieRed a6 §RT &7 ol
UZIorad Ud Wiehfaes 11 HaTerd §RT 19T U (e & T uriksr®es o7 qiras a1 &
SITAr & | DUl @ 1= Iy O &9 & digery @ ufaffs w & | ganer ud vey fAcwe S
airgoefl T ufdf g ™ MY o1, 31 ETER, 2020 BI MYAGIRT I JarfAga &1 1Y vd dre
R IHITET ] 3iR eral W ¥, 1. 31, U9 9 F<9d & S 4 METTIsTRYe & |1 a1 7E |
g1t vd u.f &1 rae fear T R S mieiRue 9 gRT eHIfRa § |

Hifae akad= g ufdegae
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SO @ facd 9y S Jorb uF W 8, @ Ja™d SR RUiE &1 daiig & d1< @iy W difde
qRad T8 g |

FrRmsT a1 =Tl a1 AR g1 arikd {6y 1Y Agwaqul v il Al b1
faa=or o wifdsy § waa wfase™ wR 3R duN & y=arer= yarfag &1

AT T =TT AT SABRIN gRT UM DIs Fgedqol Ud Hifdieh 3mexr wikd &1 febar Tar
R I § Tdd ufase™ Wx SR ST & Y=rerd yrfad i |

TETaD / Agad SeM / gl suf

SO AR, 2013 @ UTERITHT & T8 S & UM DIS TG / WY S/ FEAN T B!
T B |

IR CRSECIE PiFAII

AT &Y TRT 148 B T, BUAT Bl fHUT AT TWTHR A AT & 30+ Repre] & og—
USTETT B T STaeThdl el ¢ |

EECIRE{ (3
derfae e udlan

TRA @ =@ g #eTeraT Wietew @ U8 U o) A XK Mae U M (S150577), 73 faee @
HU B D W Wit & w9 A gD fBar 7, K2 31 7979, 2021 & |6 faw av @
forg U & oram W ST RUlE 7Rgd R & 8 (S e™=1—d) | TTaaRlersd! 7 g-T Rard &
e — @ (ji) H YRYRSB] DI 3791 RUIS H FARAT [ DUAT T W T deel del b JT Bl
HeATh B & (o0 WS Th-ilo] el B AaLIHT & | TH TR TIe BT I e -1d—7T
® & H Tor e 8 |

fa=irr af 31 714 2021 & foru HUAT AT, 2013 B gRT 143 (6) (T) & d=d €T US Usil §RT
R @l e rfora &1 T8 | i faaron wr fideustt & w18 Agayel sradea a8t 8
(Frgerie—H) |

Afrareri= dEr—usie :

99 & SR, BUAT S drs o U] ATH, 2013 BT TRT 204 F UG 3R IHD dd 997 T
Ml & ded AfdE o WeT & oy IR 9ol U wiRey, d9HT [, 106, AR
Hifhaw, -4, g —50, ANST—201301, SR U B HUAT & Gfady @ Wed) & w9 4§
forpes fapar o | fa=ii au 2020-21 & foru afed ararades! grT <) 78 Rud g0 RUIE @ Ay
et B (S aTd—) | ITRYRG] B ofr wierdt o Rard § 15 avgar 187 ¥ |

Sl weevr, gienfira) aaay, sgaa™ iR fem aon fafa i fadeh ggr arcta qen

a7
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! o [T, $TAR R UTgR ha+ ol dre] e [QTT 8 | Holl HETT Td Ui e FH1aer
@ e H U1 PRA B oY HUHI B U BIS T T 2 |

BUAT DI Y D QN DI [Ga &1 ST 7E1 g3 & | BTeflfch, TS Srafe) & QIR 8 U
eI AR & o7 e % 9.36 FRIS 3! facel JaT &7 Sy fHar 2 |

aiafke =T

T 9 faRTT 99 2020—21 & SRMA A Qo & ey ¥yl omals g Saer werfug
fhu g

BRI R A1 SIS P AHA™

BT A BRI W ARARN @ dF Sded  ea™, ANy ok Harw) sfafm, 2013 & agq
AR Rremd A & 7o W TaEd UaeTl &7 STgurerd a1 § | U1 & U BRIk 0
I Sedie & Arelt o Riemad o & forg weenRat @ forg ves gren 8 | wiems af @ ik,
HU! BT I AMTIH & q8d BIg RIS U T8 88 |

qIS B oA B

IMETHUIRTRUA & IS IXT AR arS U 1 Ad & R IS, IHD! AR 3R
KT e @& TG &7 TeRe arfied Jeaie fhar T & |

ol T sl gIRT aidEerEy @ Raifer

TN O & SR, BT R, 2013 BT 9RT 143(12) & T AGT TRIEThT gRT HETTST o
hIg T Yfd F&l &1 T 7 |

SIRT 186 & d&d &N, TRfeAl a1 faen &1 faa=or

HOHT T ACCT- LGSTO—260, HTR @ UeT H Sdcl TaTH BolR 0 &) §h RS 4T § |
LEICGR AR ELR

T WART U PHRIER IMNeTgedl gRT sfae] Yol WRERT iR @18l Ud vy Fems

IMETTAIRIRYS, AT, AETHIRTS R BT Wra, FTSTRTHISIRTS o7 Misrie & e
T B AT o | TEEd gl & AT A TEaER @R & JH el & QIR0 By T 3fTFT
TieT (Arm's Length) @ 3IETR TR € U9 T & TRIR TR 7181 € |

WfHarerdl ATh] $ YTl BT Ul

SXCITYT 3ATH HFT UH e AH SO §RT MRT Aaradl A®! &I SFIT §IRT Ui
Terd fobam Sirar @ |

Bifds —19 HBTHARY
PIfde—19 HEHNI AUl I Uep di¥deh Wehe & &U H [ABNTd 8, [OTERT B5 TNGN &I A4 2020 &
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31 T AR # W4T 1Y AT DT gl U 3§ H BT AT <A U |

HITS ABFRI & R, STSTHUIRIRTS AU SIS HIerdd iR HATER BT Tal- Hd gJ =M,
of | STSUIIIRIRTS & il SHH=RAT Bl b fbe & 18 iR H=rRal @7 el YHrerd
R @ fory HRIRTS &1 Ffid A%TE 1 T @ |

HITS—19 TEERI & SR, HUA A Dad BT A & oY Foa dd o TE & forg 93 16l W
TEITER U | 8 31T 2020 H 16 HS 2020 b el el & Hol 13 UId U gU |

frevrel ® Scaxgriied &1 faavor

SHT fo5 U= SIS, 2013 @7 9RT 134 37 SUERT (3) & ©S () $ T8T MATAD &, IR
HUA BT TS Al 3@ GRT 99T &Y 8 3R gite Frar s 13 -

(@) o gy & forg arfies oRay GUR &_A ¥, T faaem ¥ Haftd T e S epor & Ay

T, eIRATeh ATh| BT Gl 1eraT 13T &,

(@) et 3 U oAt ST gAY 8 TUT @ SR BT foser € va vw oty fore
3R UTahad aOrR f5U € T 31 A1, 2021 BT BUHI & Tl 90T S a9 & o0 SU &
o ud 8119 @ aR ¥ el vd et aed wedd @en @ forg daewTd vd weid g

(M) DU BT URAURTET BT R TAT SIERIST UF = ARl $I JHAH U9 S B
oy Sl sfa=gE, 2013 & WAl & AR (S0l gRT o@led & YA Rarsl @
3TReETYT & fory T v v wraer &=l TS E

(@) fAceret | 31 779, 2021 @F T O 9 @ forg “wdd ufner SR IR oaT AR i
g;

(®) I AT HEA & TaETE ST e YHEd A & forg et 7 wgfia vonforat
TUR @1 & 3R ¥ 6 VAT WMo Uaie & qor J9Tdr @ 9§ &9 &R T8 5

s qed

31 979, 2021 B RIT & AR, MU HUAT & (H Al H U9 AABIMAD IR BT
9T 3R T Poieiores IS Ud Tae enfier € foraenT faaror = fear man 2

1. S 98 BYR (SITSUA — 00030762), Hid, ULIOrgH Ud Ui 1 FATerd — 37es
(15.05.2020 3T GHTdT)
2. i1 oI sTuATe (SI8TEUH — 03566931), ifaRed afera vd iy waEaR, Ugiferas vq

T A% HATerT — fewre
mﬁﬁﬁqﬁmo-ni




A\
O,
sibn
ISPRL
3. &1 9L U NSl (SRIIEUT — 08389048), g Wfed (g3, UIforyd wd wigfaew A4
AT — FIGe®

4. # FRoM AR RiE (SIeETA — 03361541), W=, iRmgsel — Mg

5. Qj%ﬁ ST BiTe (ST — 02091078), 371w WATEHR, USIfoA Td WIplae 149
ey — e

6. s U9 UL UH. Mg (SIMEUA — 07793886), T HIUHRI MABNT Ud Tae ez
01 318, 2020 ¥ FRTP Heat o Mfead uRade gu:

1. S a8 HR (SRISTT — 00030762), AHE, USIfeTIH U UTehfie T4 H3Terd — sTeze]
(15.05.2020 31 YT

2. I UW UA Fel (SRIMETH — 01943083), TM, USIeTam Ud Wi 19 HATeT — JAeTel
(30.04.2020 Teh)

afredipfa
MY HUAI B GH TSl A Wb R, UZIOrgd Ud UIsfdes 149 HATerd 97 dol ST fdary
IS I UT o aT ATTEY 3R A $T Haerargdd TR &Rb S ¢ |

P e Faeies Heel 1 R

sl /— B/ —
(Fa-fha #iga Sis™) (Ta. 9. g, IATgo)
frders gt va gl
(SIS T # 02651712) (S e # 07793886)

feie @ 23 9™, 2021

I : T8 faeeh)
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(srgerTo—®)
qis @) afafaat ik 9 @) doai &1 2w iR PR et g fa<hy af § 9 o 1 oot @) S=ar
ST |t

SrET—udie |fifer @1 A<y a¥ 2021—22 # 19 49 g | T 999 14 Tels, 2020, 2 R, 2020 3K 4 foHww,
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0| shad
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[t eI B | 17 775.32 95.39
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24
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(@) wdreq fhardat @ Add) yaE g
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i/ o7 (B8 UTE-118) 11.86 12.10
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it e udciferm o=t fafics
facdia_faa=on &1 a7 w19 _aren fewfirn
el W, 2.1 gnfaEls gofrma s e T
31 W=, 2021 31 @, 2020
IEEE P I B ATUR
=R |
— farameeTd Gadt HerRe uRdaE Ui 9y = 42.57
Sire : v @ SE aA - 119.21
HE : 99 & AR Juigd / fageisa - {161.78)
qa (aafoef golira @) iy awar (@) -
feoft . 2.2 : smd aREwfRawd AT
St aRETREN (aguerse B e smeiy)
31 Wrd. 2021 31 #rd, 2020
faawor B SUN
T DT GEI B T H AP i 7,100.95 7,100.95
TT T IR ST TR W WS S R .
frem / wert / WIFRRY /4 JeeiieR
T4 F T 7 ThT WP 7,100.95 7,100.95
T H AT H AR -
T4 & N SFL DRI 4
e / SR [/ RIERRY [/ ey
Eian I ieh sl =
e Eis 7,100.95 7,100.95
BEAR L E S B IRC IR S G el 2 R Rde 2 | - M ezl B0 | s S L R GG G B Y R [ e
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|G I e e 0 s O I O A 1 R A R D
fewofl .3 — =w g
o 31 Hid, 2021 31 #d, 2020
faa B AR F ITER
{ary R uRenRr s ux s 941 1v)
TRET S 556.18 556.18
Bl 556.18 556.18
feufl |, 4 — a1 Risha ol —
A= eH
31 A4, 2021 31 AT, 2020
faaer D ITETY @ IR
gadg @y o) =T & wiide ARE 74.64 74.64
Bl 74.64 74.64
feomh | 5 — a1 ix—adam aRwufeaar
ECii
31 §Td, 2021 31 HId, 2020
faaxor D FIHR @ AN
(arafara uReNfg arh ue sEs A 1)
qf & oy FersvEdT ®1 o atm (Fd W) 9,816.17
Dl 9,816.17
feuuft W 6 — A&l aift Aadt g —
RyereoT 31 4rd, 2021 31 AT, 2020
o ATHN L ik
d& 9y :
Te], @ A 2,222.73 3,793.69
TEe oE § (@9 "7 & S gRugEd) 48.00 4,840.74
AHe TN :
BT Hebal 0.20 0.08
bRl 2270.93 8,634.51
“ % LY
fewnh . 7 — da v Qudad & e p—rd
f 31 Hid, 2021 31 HH, 2020
P AT & ITER
e o
(o @ TR ¥ el A g Al § A & ) = #4580
S 13,897.71 545.80
feoget % 8 — a1 g yRyafean
o= TH
g 31 HId, 2021 31 A, 2020
s D I TR
(i uRenfa v uw_ares =gl
WNT TNEN T Vg A7 Us UH wd - 2,460.21
TS & e A Us ug ey 2,015.94 1,151.37
N0 || WRE TRER O W 2y 49,15 -
wSHaET & ayel A uRerad i @ @ 877.28 280.78
grafy o 0.52 -
{ofkaeanT v 99 3 aifien)
aufore = 19.33 17.57
Tope A 9w @ WU F Ayl Ay wils 50.42 0.37
wd 3,012.64 3,910.30
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fasha faarent &1 won g9 arefl fewforn

ol |, 9 — s wdar aksuladd

g wdig fby Ty gy
sifem

3,77,58,74,670

3,77,58,74,670

A T |
faqwoT 31 Hd, 2021 31 HE, 2020
@ AR D ATHR
(gl e ==l u)
uHRIRdIYe & g @i e & w9 | g 64,569.00
alrgfiieal @l Al 3.77 787
gd wEw (R 735.78 :
SIUTET Hiee 639.12 654,25
= 0.01 0.71
Gl 1,378.68 65,231.83
feuufll & 10 — whaw ol
AT T |
a1 H", 2021 & AU | 31 H", 2020 & AN
Fereer T A it Tt @ it
e[ e
gfaad) shaw yolt
(@) urferga
. 10 /— Yl @ efad) aw 3,83,25,60,000| 3,83,256.00 | 3,83,25,60,000( 3,83,256.00
(=) Frfa, afew aite yefa: ygw
%. 10 /— URF F TS TR 3,77,58,74,670| 3,77,587.47 | 3,77,58,74,670| 3,77,587.47
femforar
(i) sfad el & ween &1 fyerd -
faeeor 31 A, 2021 @& ATHN | 31 AT, 2020 @ AR
%, 10/~ Yl & gfdad! graw
TRfEE W 3,77,58,74,670 3,74,83,74,670
SRl Y T R : 2,75,00,000

(i) 5% 9 3ffe FaverRyr &R 9T ARG T RN

31 |14, 2021 & SFTHIX

31 A4, 2020 @ 3FTHR

TRARDI BT A iR st | O W S| iR st | OO # 9
BT % BT %
©. 10,/ — U® & glaac] 2R
ﬁ_a’ SENT 45T qre, T8 lgoel] HAR 3,77,58,74,670 100% |3,77,58,74,670 100%
g9 A5d
Bl 3,77,58,74,670 100% |3,77,58,74,670 100%

(i) sfaad) glaxl @ gaa o / Af®radw

e B |

(1) ¥ el ¥R b Al T el e A1eE e T |

(iv) goi ua & auN Rod Ui ast &) sl & Tay

IRt & I @ g |

(@) ) H e v b ey e (el & sgee gl ove war g e St @ ge dan |
(@) dF IRl & A ¥ O TRE 9 U @ WY F yEfed

FUAT F U TIELT IR I Bae UF S § TR Oia g T 10 Fe® 91 8 SN U 3N UR Ue 4 a1 o "a © | e &
aftgEeA @1 Rl ¥ efied Sod & e, S99 g9 aiid e @1 der & o § Bl @) 3y oReort s e wee @

i)
bl
TH
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foresir_faaren_ & arr g are fewfrnn

Fewoft &, 11 — a=a gfaad)

o T
. 31 A4, 2021 31 A, 2020
fameor @ IR @ ITHR
yfeenRa s &1 giy:
fowet ¥ & o ¥ s ¢y (33,484.29) (23,321,65)
il ¥R uR e Yok < (2.75)
¥ 2 (&) (10,051.37) (10,159.89)
dcl {43,535.66) {33,484.29)
feupll ¥ 12 — a1 Ry Saaw (RaifE «rE u)
wrE T
- 31 HId, 2021 31 HId, 2020
@ ITHR @ ITHIT
ayRieR! / REER & o= /5 0.20 304.70
gl Tl {3 UeH—116) 561.92 565.44
B 562.12 870.14
feouofll ¥ 13 — SR
Gl R
FT— 31 HId, 2021 31 4, 2020
D AR @ AR
(i) wrafeT Telt 7 SERET W (SeEEET) 9,816.17 L
(CHE B!
B 9,816.17 R
Rrogol) 4. 14 — @R duwd
o TN
- 31 Hrd, 2021 31 AT, 2020
@ ITH @ IATHTE
() =& o g SEEl & 3m 0.52 70.46
{ii) quilal ogg & forg a4 94.71 1,866.07
{iii) a4t @ <u 1,614.44 4,160.24
el 1,709.67 6,096.77
feooll 5, 15— ara facha S (aRMRE are K1) =
- 31 Hrd, 2021 31 HT, 2020
T ATHR & IATH
ORI ara =)
CeAk @l 3 {Ada) 7.000.00 7,000.00
UgT AU {€3 QUY—118), 352 3.26
AT Ug uH =l & Raos weg 99 & yra afH 6,209.81 .
amgftia 2 digraEnt & s 914.16 637.17
o 14,127.49 7,640.43
fewoll 4. 16 — a4 adAn Sadg p—
P— 31 |, 2021 31 H, 2020
P AR @ AR
wifafe <o 149.18 700.05
N ENER &7 99 /AT (e de) 4,182.15 64,569,00
HRE ITRER @ U /AR g 7w ) 1,548.86 -
vl rat e B TR A W 97.28 76.97
aiengdd) & srgar 29.36 564.59
3= 12.61 12.61
ol 6,019.44 65,923.22
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feogofl ¥ 17 — a1 ™

ard_aur sibt @rd J 3 s ars Ty
- 31 #A1d, 2021 31 54, 2020
@ AHIR @ AU
&=
MAESET 0 %1 uRees (B 1) 770.36 89.68
gREETT 2.62 3.62
sy Rbe W < 2.34 2.09
S Sl 775.32 95.39
foal 6. 18 — Fouaer sy aReniem
o T
N 31 74, 2021 B | 31 74, 2020 Pi
wHIC @y dg waI< ad g
ToTEN] 9,350.21 9,890,79
il e 533.07 533.07
T — WREO W R I AUSeE I T G 5 agel (FF Uo—116) (15.12) (15.12)
I Jode T 3¢ NI 9,868.16 10,408.74
fewvll .19 R arm
o T
f 3 Hd, 2021 &f | 31 714, 2020 &I
AT 99 1@?_{, A q w8
CICRESERIRE R I 41.59 41.83
FH: — WO GIER H # U8 U5 R @ w9 H 99l (88 UE-116) (29.73) (29.73)
s Heued N aRgies 11.86 12.10
feoft % 20 s7a @+ g
fraror 31 #7d, 2021 Bl | a1 A4, 2020 I
HHIG 9y 2q s a8 g
aqdegH =™
®) HAUTR = (R we) (e & arer) Sk W8
@) S Y — AEAd 1,311.96 4,001.51
) fAET @ 1,360.10 1,455.19
&) 4197 @y 2,428.52 1,874.62
) SURTY WY 472.94 384,42
) TR Yy anfde &= off U W gew 107.13 28.99
B) & @ 1,367.36 1,586.27
o) BINER =oi— e 89.77 289.86
T 11,446.95 13,769.56
®H : — ol Us UH W agell A iR TRaR a9 gadRieg 11,069.92 13,769.56
& ity arg
FH : — TSOEART T A A ORETeE e 377.03 :
B Il @ SUwIAR 2 770.36 89.68
Bl 770.36 89.68

affe Raie 2020-21




i©

2

feupfl wiwedr 21 YA & AESi-33 $ dsd SUv & Uhdleeul

EckEd

femy

— 31 HHd, %%2%—? 31 97d, Ezlg‘z%gaﬁ

(i)

(i}

ufer gram ey

4o
ST TRE RS & a9 @ fog wmW /(@R (10,051.37) (10,159.89)

gosrr gleadl Sl @1 e e 3,77,58,74,700 3,77,32,37,684
wie TR AR ey 10.00 10.00

e e O ule I w1 - qe (0.27) (0.27)

[N G
TS TR RS FT 99 @ fog @ /(@R {10,051.37) (10,159.89)

o[ T B W d@ — agdd @ fofe 3,77,58,74,700 3,77,32,37,684
B IEIIE R B B 1) 10.00 10.00
foeR ierels 9 9 #ER Jaard — dgdqd (0.27) (0.27)

fewoll dwar, 22 uzl, witaggans @it s Redarsl

221

Tee]

%

()
(w)
(m
(=)

wufeal (R o Hi9eh) SeEa FaE, 2019 iR sl Gl e =@ Bda sl e, 2019 @

ATITH E HANE AT & Ao (MCA) 7 2 TUI—116 Tel & ©U & AT [ € o FioE U 98 e A7 &

Y H 4 AN A AT @1 WTE ol & | 9 QUE-116 el @ [67¢ uw Sole wie o st Hieyel bu e

Bl

1 5, 2019 I UATET, T = SRS Qe HeEeor A & 9T F g0 €S veE- 116 & W9 5 AT g &

ToT0 AT & | TRT SO o1 WRINe: AReT @ a3 g SuR 8% & S9N e We NT%l 29 T & Il

@ T o UR AT ST & @R ST 95 Suiy @ afRe ug @ awar @i e RRr & e i A

<7 E W ol Oie # " © Tl o, URME angd 9 ani, A1g @S 87| T o Sl 2018 % o

e ST (100% SRS TS 52 &l SI9ARN £ | g8 Hendl, Bl = (e auii= gary fdar 2 -

(i)  HYN S e s T A € T g ey 4, w99 enfe &, aRR adee @) RS W ww ug, g
SEY 31 1, 2010 T S UUH 17 & SR T TR G911 g TR AT |

(i) €€ UQT—116 & B & U] & WU F A A1 8 AN og9ay & fofu AE or T8l 2 9 TEl §€ YU 47 &

{iiiy W foTE o uRitE ames 71 N % 12 7R % 9N T 30 IS AT 81 AT E, O o F O § U &
Ty T

el 7 KA & el Uz o) caqee | gder fdar & | ROTET sald & qed 6 S ofie da o o cage 2

2|

ovdles HA & fory Ageygyl ugl e Ravy Fegar & -

37 Uthe YA & feu 30 aull ol oraf & fore Rgrent=H did gwe & @ e |

104.73 Udpg YR & 310 50 auf &1 < & fow HraR W9 g@= W SF & Gl 2jawe |

138.56 UdS H[A 20 991 & AT @ [0 weile® eieNe @A Qo die (BarguehHl) @ | waw |

37.35 Uag HH w115 Qv @ 2l & fore wrles sefe &9 ey O (Gad v & 9 g
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iy | @@ o= Ef @rd @ fdawer F wraar s ail @ 9eaT © Sfer 9l —
; " . . . 2020-21 2019-20
- fUE el el (gl Hivpar U & w9 H ol o ey
TR—TEH TR &1 IRETe T8 @ 0 5 Swmr T 2) '
-9 F AEER w0 § o Ay
- IR @ afer F gy Gk e e i
- AR & AR F gl R GeERy B H] 1342 il
- s ot Yoo ue Heum T AR 517.95 517.95
- ?1-« gredr ¥ & 41.59 41.83
- gl s = 7.94% 7.94%
- T Yed e 44.85 44.85
g 9 e Suaiy & e &1 Reww dafafea oRedafRal & @ gra ogl @ wu
frrga amifad faar T 2 <o B
gfrgufer Hq Wi snwety yde 4 R 31.03.2021 d®
31.03.2019 &1 silsr TA7| HeHeTH ¥ 984 e
dfioreles 4 13,269.83 1,066.14 12,203 .69

* 3132019 deb AT ARGHT F Glhg 10 aged $UA 1260811 oIl & Yg 984 o U 01.04.2019 <7 UEdl a9
qRETe U2 2T €, S [ U2 2 Yol & WY H 01.04.2019 &1 SUHRT = of AT AT 2 |

Higw) & Toal di2dle & 7 & [Gavon, R el U2 & W &€ GuiiN el 8, dfhe ug @ SaarRal & qrg d
aReifiig =€ 81 &
(i} | uRada da qaam

qREHTE oot WA O Ca geaw Ut (MR ovdr & 1 ofiel Sadr & A1 H eifie 81 & fore ues o2 3 of) Ry By
O T T [T S & | T SRR AR @ SR, @O [ $Reae offe U o e et & o faredt
o I ¥ (@Uey waw o T & wiowrs anfe W amenfie #Rvge) W amnia 78 § o o ar w1l § =
1T & SR ofiof SadT @ H W IR FEi e |

(i) | R site a9ifia Raw

T B U B AR H Bae AT edicdT g v @ (o iR e e # | a7 st R @ g e
TR el el & T o) TaRTR ] o SRR S e @ SR AR & AT UR gE G FRe o el
g faed o1 QUalT @1 S & 41 98, sie (= § aRRefad § v Ayl gaod 8, gleilie, o8l el @l
[T X1 @ 1o Qe [ddes & S 5% e @ Ue o1 519§ ug WAWTeeEl & v & SeE © EiEe € |

(i) | srafire goa oy T

TS ST T T e el |

(iv) | afoms ug oif sy g el &

IS ATeE TS T & T TH R € |

v | e AR o @ o AW & Sges oS Yoo HiuesT @ 4rd SR 31 J19, 2019 BT el A @
et # 1 s, 2010 T o B [ IR T, ) 5 B 9 | G A7 & A8 oA g & aodHe Hew @l
e H @ BRI © | §5 VU116 &) ANTYHAT & AR llsl aTaiRal § g R 9zl & foe gl @
RGER & BN wd A, Tods ol U A Hivd & AR @adaNa S8 & o[ di= & [org g7 & |
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vi) | = aeE & L E & ad @ foru @ g oW H 11.86 o v (e 9 12,41 R B (FouEr Al uRee
P AR A A H gha) 5 56,71 T T (feer a9 TR 55.95 @) W B AT &, FHL TR, T,
T G a1 TE 5 OU %1 B 44.85 T (U a9 44 85 770 90 |

22.2 | FreiTe oo AR uftmga] (o fag ugm =@ a1 718 ¥ o)

faaeor

(&) srwieTs Saam

FT @ Rerars a3 - © W0 H FOT BT A 29617459 AT (2020 X 98866.59 TG W &
T AEOT H W AR e ST g1 A 3 ATt T 11 704.95 TTRE {2020: T 11794.95 TG

W) SHSRI ERT I84305.00 TTE {2020: TW6007.00 TE) T RITET T FI $AENT SN AT TRE W TH FI
g U @ e R @i w B e ame serell & ae |dRe ¥ 9E 9 e 9l @ o
23500.85 T & 70 CEHTRY [STTAEE @ e H U SeUReId €] 75 oS @ B ae SR 10 T9ET 2017
%7 9% &1 S 4 ST @ S A=A 1 &, il 31 47 2021 % 1088 o[ B @l AFA 8 | 26 ST 2021 @l |
BT ] @ (el sl SRR B B ik § 8

) waw @ @l AT |5 7464 @@ (20200 T74.64 @) | BUAT A UG @R @ GG & GEEE @ 6 eeled
TIRER FTT AT TR AT AT 1 oW So™T 8 | HF & AR S8 SN 78 § R S0 7 Ja9
PR @ foU T74.64 o B T QA Tl & Nael Re AAeT GRN @ € ol JEe S B 9e
TS & o] Sfda 2 |

1) it afdagarat
Yol T TR fFremfEs sk forras forg sremer w1l 1 T drel sregEal @

T Y9 91T T 9 (2020 T B
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{ii)

{i)

sfeua wfoe uciferm Rusd fafacs
fachy fage) &1 97 @19 arell fewforar

fewul @ 23 — wdfg ug gadla
¢S UUH 24 & (R Hafya urfdal &1 @t SHd fRar o 2:

faraxor

Hiftg wst @ =i
Hae @1 g Siafera gut &1
R TS I FET A A9 @) F Fu A 100% sREc aRa @ g8 21
v vaee FfE (@) | (1) o gadiey sgor, Dde oy g
{2) =it Trreas FFTR 377, FOwaT (05.11.2020 3 WA
{3) =N TTem 949, Tiewal (18.10.2020 Td)
{4) =11 37T THAR, T A=
fiders vsd (ud)
T TH B, I (15.05.2020 & HHE!)
T TF UH dET, T (30.04.2020 TE)
At wroer arraEre, e (01.01.2020 3 WHET)
7 s, v, e (09.04.2019 T HHTdT)
S7. oo A 71, Frewes (01.01.2020 31 wTET)
gl gamlt e, PRy (01.08.2019 < w1
(@rE= )
o aisfiEs 31 H7d, 2021 @1 31 §rd, 2020 @1
(@fae M & PR W) Tt a9 2g T a¥ 2g
Higai d T 47.29 61.03
T 74.43 63.31
1L 56.34 45,54
&d 178.06 169.88
IR O ehd LI IS LA D)
IR F AT /IR ST WYy - 2,750.00
Siamed & @ @ gkt 22.12 25.96
Ha Il & == B fer e 59491 £35.00
fgog o & oy SWYEH e &7 aee 359,78 -
TS T AR W 9,816.17 -
waftry widfat & wmer s@mr ufdr (T TH)
31 #rd, 2021 &I 31 |, 2020 B
garet a9 2q TSl 9y 8
ax$ puil (nardSEh)
VT 9,816.17 5
w= F7 wlenfd & O siardet @1 9w 20.49 2212
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sfee e deiform Ruat fafies
facha fagzen @1 wr &9 aredt fewfern

feuefl A 24 — wig Ruifda

1| U ARG TRBR & e dlel Wi del HERT g HeRI aRwuRRAT & Frafor dor 9w

[ 1 wawwrd ff eedl 8, 59 Ubel Wi e HHT S1dl 2 |

2. | siFifers gEA1 @1 TE 2 F@iie $u @ Fl AEer WRd @ IR 8 |

foofl 5. 25 — facdim susen

Aufl & PR [y Susl

1) S T € AhoT a7 B i el T el go, S IeH faRiiy R IR, 57 ST, SedTat
01 IR 3 ddHI [aei1e dudisli & Sfd Yed &l Hldhal-] 3T dg-1 < & ™1 % [Hy7 Sl & |

2) faciry aRteaterT qen <l & St qou @1 99 w1 | mide s @ 5 o forea +1 g9g@
;@'aﬁwmﬁ gAY YerdgR § HE-—yeH far rar g, Riarg {0 qregar a1 aRaqo @
|

3)  Shd qeu WR & Ta9 § It HhSIHR0] ol el B E |
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feupoft 3. 26 — fa<i w@ifaw uduq w2wa aty Aifear

1. fa<ha wiiRes s

U @t el g% e yer @ faefrr Sl & SerR el & ara ofRas, seor ST ofR o wifes | st @
i wiee R 9ol @ sl o1 agET e e eIk g [ aesls w i uiee vl @1 @5 @ 2
FU @ Torv ufie grar Sy &re 52 SigE | go9H ¥ Sudl @ $1E o Sied J8 § SN o) U vy il @ g
fierer & gatore ue ot o arerfie s o s @ wue & F8f &

@ ) g T Qs § @R e s ue A g oH1 2 8 | g Ry caorell e 9e 9esd @9 @ ydrerd] @
gﬁ—q‘rw? U] el e i o R ¥ e e, s A aReftR @R qed) /Awdl dod a1 & o € weirerHt
REERES

AT H BT SRTE Wi PR T0& T AT E1 X SISl =, THeE guT ey a9 W e arom s e b
ST T U ¥ S B daTel e 9 SIREE @ 9E 5 AR § | G Wau ST 8 S0 e Wi I @ @
T T WTNGAT @ T B R S | |

2. grar wiifReas

wm‘rﬁmmGh'l%m%’G‘e’fﬁ’rﬂ%ﬁﬁuéma%@%gmmwﬁw%wﬁm@ﬁamﬁﬁﬁqﬁa?f—rrf%vmw
SON—IG 8/t & | AR Hed! § I Henl¥ & Wil 219 Bl & @ 4uT ax SiiH, surst o¥ Wil 3N &= 5ed i | 9w
IR gy w1faa i el 3 seor o eeR, w15, (Adw, o gea~ it feram enf3d e & | e gar oy a8 sifem
BT & T8 (el i ofeud & 9fa geu o wiaw & =ad) ware + 94 g 5391 & 9Rads & o sar-9ed 810 € | =19
¥ Wi g8 IR grar & we et o & ST Heu W HidW @ Al Ha7E J IR #T a3 A aiadd & @Ry
SIR—FEd BRI 2 | A A B & BN orega &= it a7 o1ReH & €9a H 787 8|

3. o] Wiifas

TTEE & 0T WIRaS @1 Y6 Tid SR S0E 5T UTed 0T Wik WHer ¥ Gaied ot &1 | Sifedi, uieparsl g
TR & SefieT e ST & | 19T UTeen 6l 0 T[0T o Seher] SATUE [HEoTurl TR ATETRS BT & AR de T TTgd Tkl o
P w7 & FRET 97 STl 8 | 999 § ©E AR 0T T8 2

4, e ofi R

@l AT A @l @ e SRS 1 IRt sargde @l @ | @ s Sed e @ ydEe dRe Sl § aearata
T U g AT T gU BT E |

1 €1 1€ et 31 7, 2021 & AR FEAqr] Bia cudrel @ Giares TRugdde @ dan § @l anid 8

(wr= 2)
faawor 1 a9 & &5 1204  2-aaf 40§ 9 afew Hcl
ey 9,816.17 - - - 9,816.17
U AR 1,709.67 2 . - 1,709.67
ar g facfiy Qwang 14,127.49 4.00 8.52 549,60 14,689.61

| ®d 25,653.33 4.00 8.52 549.60 26,215.45
Y T AT 31 T, 2020 & AR A0 A SOl @ Ssed TRIeEEl & w99 F R S 8

(=i T )
feravor 199 & 39 1—2 99 2499 499 § qf¥s @a
= AR 6,096.77 i % 6,096.77
g facfiy_sud 7,640.43 308.22 7.90 554.02 8,510.57
EG 13,737.20 308.22 7.90 554.02 14,607.34
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feufl & 27 qulima wees

T 5 OIS e & TEgd 9, Yoll § i glead ol ot el aRe o AR w9 9 giaadT i i g # |
& YT WY @ WA Sew SURIRE] @ Hel @ GR@aH & E |
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facha faavert @1 w7 89 aredt fewforar

fougofl . 28 — ai= fewEn

28 e fewPmi
(i) U Tars & forears SBMaE, 2020 & TET o ISTIT o1 SR W 366347 oI B GGl BT G BT o | BiH-5 ST
e o (U ST [T g S & EHIET & e R |
(i) TN Toel Tel @ WER 1 G ] WY, R AR e H 37 T § | e s H dae d7 @ 9w T TR
G 7 Fare @ o e s @ s wed o duft gl ove © vadsiive @ e § ) Foer § Sue v e e
G S SSUEHIARGe @ i HHT & qecl G @ wdifA drel g <ol @ fery e i ¢ |
HRd iR — $Hs siide
fyger 31.03.2021 el | 31.03.2021 el
(=T TAdT ) (=T Thdt W)
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- T W GRE AR
e @ {d & A (@) 24,10,121.63 8,29,778.73
e FOE & AR IREtTE ) 24,10,095.82 8,26,700.49
HER— g (5 ' 41,453.00 9,05,029.69
T4 @ FHIE 0¥ arRdide OEl & ag9R We TE (ST () 42,24,100.31 18,68,881.80
T & T ¥ EE AE T 0 (s BT ® aTEE) 42,13,678.99 18,55,457.49
< (A )
gpe e, o o
I S 2020-21 2019-20
Cohe i ol B | i s el e ol e e A i A G ) 3,74,918.53 7,28,8416.84
- T ® "T\’F! e
i @ s (@) 5,16,604.00 -
g L 4,98,308.11 =
207 (1) 3,69,702.30 3,69,119.70
;W (17— () 5,03,524.34 3,59,727.14
5,17,387.96 3,74,918 53
o1 S 2020 T TN TNER,/ TR B S, T wn 64,569.00 £
Gile — 51 & SNH ®mw Od @ Gy e <IET 3,00,000.00 -
TET i U el Od (BN W IE) (T AR g7 =g wien) 2,85,386.85 -64,569.00
TS~ TRE T,/ AT &1 910 &7 M5 W0 75,000.00 =
31 T, 20zt ) ARG G, AT @) dn sagdl uig 4,182 15 64,569,00
(iii) T aRATTT & forg qF AT & o0 oTds A TREN ﬂ;T¥!’{*1”1 8T T o1, WfH T HATE TR X B g% § R
TR ol vy e ueg &7 78 2| T 9 201920 @ S AN g @ 2 & forw Sendv e g o T o7 i
aeiter RaTe wre &1 78 & | g H eedies iR dfia ueteed & FH @ fov Svwar fusd duifadd gfey s
e v =7 | q1gR 9RATS @ aRv— |1 & 9R AfeEn @ oy danzusd] qﬂ 98.16 HNTS T @1 YA ar w4 o, g i
BT ARSI g1 ATy Ay S ge e 91t faar i o ofR o san & dad e vl & oy e @ vy 4 e
T # 8 GeTE 2021 & gE doa@ H RAe 7 fiindl e w g g & g @ Hed 2 AR
(iv) HTER J @A 0 % o, Ay 9] e She BUN] & < ol BeRY SR JEET THEc T SRR 6y Y E‘n 7

AR, TUHATE SR (CERA=l) ®T S€ Wi o %/ HH YT w19 & 078 1,20,000 U 49T {15831 TAET) % oA
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8| gia aa AR = Galg Ry el @) wiegfd ewe Sdlld g euidl @ g v 89 R @) i) E | g6 ded), @ 5
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T 4 TaFY, 2016 T ARUTUARUS 5 FEANT @ W ® TS [T T E | AR 7 $E W e 78 & 2 e
JargRy ot @1 awer T8 o1 ok gwiery gues oy w18 waw =4 S T |

(vi)

=g iyt & AR AT @ @ G T A awg @ Jod A axiel] A aifyE, Bred @12 9 Feve wa Meve w1 e 8 Wl
S (Aeret] dd— il g) |

(vii) | Gf3aw vy & #HR HRE J SR 4R (@ de-19) FalFRT @ Y 7 aRAR Sl artde vRRahd o s\ w9 S gariad
2| 25 7, 2020 F ST TEEST 9 SIY—EY TI0S—19 % IR 7 T wide @ o0 THR T ST o AT € AR afiae
FT @ T T # R g TROTHEERa AR S = AaET 9o g € o sed T & ey & ware ) Ao
THTT STl & |
AEWARTS Udr [ 920 Are0s (@RI § O 9Re e 1T G H1 Hol| G&T &1 9866 & o g=my 77 #]
HARCITARTS dal] 5 IS & ol Hepla H Wi & AR ga 9o &gl e /i nRftufe] & smeer 3
STET 8 | SO0, T AT T 8 T wrE—19 FEERT O AR AN & T & ST T RS T e ST 2
PIidE—19 FEHR o A & TRUTAERY, d¥ae Fel qd 1 HHd # FEd Y TREE 59 T | Tl O ] HH BEg @ ol
TETT  [o7G, WG TR = ddw & Seal W & ¥ & (076 WS U INed & Aot OF A e 169 | TageR, diased
ST & S, ASUHTARUS 7 202021 F Rem@T-H, SR 6 Urge d @ Ol €1 &4 EHd %l WIHE Jold g e AT
@7 AT Gd FERT TG 1 Wi RSN Ha @) 999 &1 ofH g4 |
HY = A9 EaaREl &R aaw e wrfent o e & T dieeed @ SR o] i e e/ eneld) &1 9o
o g |

(viii) | FTEIR SR UTgR W EETE W@ TS A Rl WA € | 99 @ SR ISR H Iew Hord @ [org S Term ! WSl el £ S RAREE
(eHusE) o Aeds @ SR @l € 20 Sl urge ¥ X 2 o Hifgw e i He "o o o1y he dd s BN X168 Uk
wHdt T el SfTg g Y | 99 @ SR aeerH] & @iy [l /9olT a8l gl e |

lix) |31 g uH =17 &1 fqaw e £%)
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- 3l Ve UH o Wee a¥ d 9o [ a1 o ad & e g far 3,711.30

e a9 & S <191 T2 @ g w4 @ forg o de o e, s fdar o @ 1,367.87
Tet— 3 U8 UF o sfRe aar/ Wis a@m $20.89
a¥ & SR U U g ol U8 vH e (HousRd, [T ord @R e s ufEa) 11,505.15
e T AT (2019—20) F WRE IRER/CIRIGA ¥ IG ard O 3,611.58
Wis— 99 @ foru e o v vH =™ 11,505.15

TEU— ¥ @ SR WRG RGN /TN F 99ge F U8 0097 (TR AfH % w9 qRG IR 9 18,933.57
480000 oTE TET ol U8 U =9 @ )
31 #d 2021 B WRT wR@/ vadive S edensre & avgelt A wi¥ e J ) (3,816.84)
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qte |, 1 : wgayel o difear
diaive ga-r 3y agwgel awr o

1. BRYIRE AT
S eUT TTloTe Ugiersy RoTet] TS @l 16 S[H, 2004 BT STSIIRITA DI Yep STNIT & WU H
srferfTfia fomar T o) Suet @7 I SRReTRar @Y 9 W8, 2006 &7 A@ AT fAERT 98
(TSI T 3¥T% AT §RT o forar w72 o |
(&g W foTe ugiferas Rored fofics (@U) eSS E & Yol Wi drell e Ul e
HUA TAT ARG H I 2, (ST Usiigd Sriad 301, 9o ¢ ey, dRRT dd, aeR 1S,
5 feeoil—110001 WR TAT YATAAAD / BIITTHD HBTATAY ATSSI 994, TRRT dd, Wiie . 2,
AFeR—73, ATS—201301, SR U # B | HUA IR-YAHg 2 Fifh 9@ /R YR H T
TFAN H GEaE o] © a7 ISP FRIGR el (3T ST 2 |
U @ g Sy F=iferfaa 2
1. 9Rd IWHR & G Id & TR 91 A 9 & 9SRI A7 9Rd ISR g1 a W fah
=1 1P & TS 0d BT HeRYT, 9 FAfaRed & gured & 31 &
Sadl ¥ AgcdqYl DR HYY Tl WISl Id @ HSRI &l (FbIa a2 S9! YH: |4d AHR
ST TS Ueh WO U AiAfd & dreg s 9 fhar S |

et ARG INGR & ATl BR AU drel WA oI HSRI DI T[T TagaeHar Ferar

AT T IERETT & BIROT AT WGl ddf @ GREAR0T gq AT Fepralr o Jevdl & |

2. HUSRYL, AT, ST, 984, URasH, U501, 3MYfd, TR, e, g, UM, a1 Yard,
AH T Toie, i aur Rifdd feos=Ri, WfaeoR), IR i, TweRR T8,
TGP, Tl TAT Tl ST B STk %7 T 197 Searel, Ueiferad qorm veiferas Searal, 2,
RIe, T, 991 UhR & S| 3R ATTeT & UbR, Fed—~ "miral, sl aoqe! dar 6y
TV SeaEl Ud 370 STl & IR Pl BRAT & |

1% : Weayrl adieA i

1.1 fa<iia faavor &1 IR @3 @ smaR
fa<fra faaxor (IR oraT 99&) 999, 2015, HUFET (TRAY @7 796) () a9,
2016 3R HUAT (TR kg A1) (¥eed) (429, 2017 & dgd IERfEd s U0 & N
TaR f&HT O 8 SR SHET ouTad aRd § S S, 2013 SR wufal (wieRE)
ST, 2017 & T ires wrawTt @ wrer | e Tge 2 |
faceira faavoll @1 Ve arTd SR R GuR fhar T g |
I vl &f TRdm wUv (emEvae) # uRga fd U € ok I gl @ Sad
feas arg (ST ST Td) TIT ¥ goTiferd forar 7 ®, Rrarg s ffdse fe o g |

1.2 TSR {I=gdl

(i) =TSt 3T BT FATET STST <R (FMMRIR) T B Y F ST ST 2 |

(i) 91 ETE B S & YeE R erdifehd fpar SIar € |
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1.3 AufRT, €I R BT 47 Id aRduferar

i) HURT, HIA SR SUHIOT W HH Wled JeABH /UG oI & g1, A< H1g 8, B
el PR ANTT R I TAT 8 | 3 URRIufeqal BT AT | SIEE B o iR
gRURI BT ST% 3Red SuANT &1 erieie Rafd § o™ &1 arTa i 2 |

i) oM URIURTT @ 99 A=Iar & Sl ® dfe o I8 qWEAT B {6 ga aReuReE )
R wfasy & anfeles oy U=t oF ure 2 3R Ut uRgufra @) ofrrd &1 fAvaaa
I AT o7 T | W) uRguRigt @ g ger S uReinye uR adqraT Sidr g |

iy goITd B W W)
W goivTd &1 &1 arTa W) g8 T orar 8| T safy & dRE e e
uRErerRIl @ fory fady ®u 9 forieR Iore &Y Yolled 81 & |

1.4 YU / uREna=

(i) ¥oIeT™ B TEl Y@ UFAd W BT IEUFRE, 2013 B sREI-|| § Mfdse Sumnh
SITehTel @ ST ol S Sl 8, Rar YT dad & S Suinl §9y
Tadal fa9res gRT fbT U yETofiehRoT & STMER W 60 I AT TAT S |

(i) Yh BT U F. 5,000/ — TP Bl AT aTell Tal URRTAfcrt o7 Aferrger & o # & ot

ARE W eI BRI a1 STam € |

iy SfARTamel™ Shaw @& arer ST @ AR (STReMy) & srqd F&f fhar mar &,
Afh FdhE TU= B dil T TR WX ATATT B & forv wieroT fomar <irar 2 |
JFTTeTel™ Sas &1 Sdhad ATel=T 9HEeT &" & fov f&ar omar & &
IfA¥EdHelA Siad eI & I7 98l | Ife &1, I bd Siied ¥ uRfEa a& Swarl
ST ¥ URad= ST TR ) fhar Sirar & |

(iv) Tf¥aa SUIR Giad @ e IUINT &7 AHR (TR 311 ) Ug B sraer 3 gRkeiiferd fear
ST |
1.5 gRaafcrar ) afa
TEE I TR ATENT SR AR ATl T SUANT PN o HRdl § b a1 By
Tiepd & o5 g TRy efored & Wopch) 8 | &1 9 81l € 59 984 How WA & Feha] yare &
A o ¥ M BT ST © S IRAURT @ FROR STAnT iR g9 sifow Maem 3 se+
M B IHE 2 | BT T 99 1 d @ 3R g1 & faaver § v o €, o Er de
afRafr @1 sprfia Al Swa avgell JIry R 3 S1fees 81 ol 8 | axgell arvd RIeT U
it & S g o e gl @ R e & e ok STt # qog &7 g1 2 |
ST # Hod AT 9ids & Tha! Ja8 W MR 8, @R ¥ &% & ST Txe
S I o W BE &1 T € W 99 @ 99 e iR uR¥uiar & forg faftre st

qTHT STOTR Hedlehd @l Geiar & |

H aiffs Ruid 2020-21




1.6 faeh qa1 Yeuas R
) SUAl & (A<l [deRer 9RA™ $UU @FISUFR) & T H Ud (6U od & Sl SuHl @l
HTeas GETH 2 |
i) ISR a1 | oA B YHad H olFd Bl aNI R wEierd [ S¥ @ IR qul AT
AT 8 |
iii) HIfa® Tufcd vd faesl gerel & caardl @ M aRe R [ o sates el ©
THYE 2R UR oo T ST & |
iv) TR-AIEE axq sl g7 @1 eiie ara & T84 | 9191 S €, o ed @ ag |
faf T 2=1 R gof fhar omar g |
v) uRadsrar srar e @ Refy & faffma <=7 ¥ oftR & &R S 819 arel fosft Y
T4 S7eraT ©7C Dl S —8T+ [Aa=oT § oamas [ Siarz |
1.7 faia dEa=
() fa=tra aRwafran
T faceire aRfafea &1 ok % Sfd Hou IR Arrdr <1 ST € S7R a1 # uRenferd arrd
TR 7 ST € |
i) fa=ia Sgare
T et <ramett @1 Uik # SR g R Ay <1 9 § SR are # ulRentea arrd R
HTT ST & |
(iii) fa—=m=rar
facig afRxafkral @ a9 fqur fear srar 8 519 aRquikay 31 Jeal Targ U B B
PR o BT ST 3rear VT fawig uRTufedal &Y TR & fSar ST a2 U9 S7aRoT

e B oE® B1d B | i <adr &1 a9 = & oI 8, 99 <3ar & siavd
g o7 Rate far S ar o8 A 81 S 2 |

1.8 AT 9 dY

3 R H g9 HR SR faeifad ®e wfder gren € | faefda B aRwufeaai qor <aamsi @
A TRl & BRT WIS & B IROTHT 2 FIdT U @1 SIrd 2, S fadesd=id 8 &
3RIH BT € | faafaT = uReufcaar sk qgarsil &1 /a9 gara—a= [Afr & srfafafad an
qe ¥ ARIHT FR IRT BT ST FX (5T Sl & | I a= U™l B 59 88 ab
AT AT © 6 I8 99 € {3 R Ay o1 SUee BT fordas Raarh dardl I SRt

IS BT SYTNT 5T ST Tpar 2 |
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GRBN] AT DT T4 T 8119 H Teb HalRefey STER U S Safd § /1=el ured I (S
gHTE DI HEdd STTd ®f @d & W § Aruar < S @ s fore s @) afayfd e
T ETaT TEAT & |

1.10 Ug

HU T I BT AT B! & 135 SIgEy & ofq # orgay ¥ ugr & A7 7L | U Sray §, AT
e &, Teh UST 37R e f[G9R & 93¢ § §9d & 3@ie & fory 6 ug= ¢ uRuuRy
@ ST B AT SR BT AWBR <1 8 | T8 MMeberd B & fory b oar dIs srgay el
gD BT TS FURT & SN Dl (AT B BT SIHR <1 8, HUAT I8 Hard Bl & (&
FIT: (1) STEY U UETT T8 Fufy & SUANT IS & (2) ST BT TioT DY afdy @ R
TR BT SHTA I BIHT 8 T T4 STd ard 57 | (3) FUHT & §uly @ SUANT BT
AT e &7 JfYoR B |

Ul U MET—o—Iol THE 3R T ofior Rt & fow ve Hafdd dier amafdferss &r
qgATdl 8, T 98 USaR BIAT 8, $ad 91XE Aer A1 SHY &4 Safy (34 srafer @ wiol) arel
TSl BT BISHR R B Heu &) iafiRd uREuREl & o a2 | o e @ sfafiiRa
IREURME & U SR 37 S/eublierd Us! & g, 0 U2 & I &1 U UiEl a1 &
SR IR URETe o & W9 ¥ Al <ol ¢ |

Ug &1 HB AR § Ug &) @ IA 29 I Ugel Ug 6T fARadR a1 I &3 & faded
A B & | 9T & SURIT &7 ¥R 3R ug & 3921 ¥ ¥ fderey wnfier 2 € i o9
faf3ga 2 1% 2 &1 AR o313 & fdeed &1 STurT a1 ST/ ue &1 991 &=+ & fddeq
T IYART AT YT ST |

SUANT & IMOHR B FURT B FH § TN W AR & Sl 8, R ug 31 Yoaimd &l
ARG I el I S¥RT Uge fU 10 fol oY ug & rar & forg St ugr <@ &
R 3T Infier Bt 8, Tmer €1 fooi o uRfAes ueaer T § Bis UST WIeded B9 gaT © |
a7 H S AN Tel Ui Aees / U iR gl IR /79T S € |

START T S aTell T &7 e/ IR uRd [y 91 sfaf-fea aReuir & STt
S & &7d I foham STar 8, afe UeT Ug &7 @iy @ 37 do Jdf-ied URwuRT @ Yarfe &
TR oA 8 a1 afe TRy & SUdT & IfYeR @Y AT T9ar § 5 @ fawe @
TR fohaT SITQT | 1ol MIge—3ih—3at aMRadl &1 JeueRT / uReie aRy fafyr @ ua
Y G B SR TR U B T B FH AR fafiea uREuRT & STrh Siaq w= far s
gl

Ug & <l &1 IS H 9AY B U2 & YIAE & oY aiHE g @1 gk anTd A
AT B | U2 & A B diel § AfRd @ <X &7 ST 9¥e ge o o §, a1 afe
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

The Shareholders,
Indian Strategic Petroleum Reserves Limited

The Board of Directors of your Company is pleased to present the17" Annual Report on the working of
the Company for the Financial Year ended 31" March, 2021 together with the Audited Statement of
Accounts and Auditor's Reportthereon.

FINANCIALRESULTS

The Highlights of the Financial Results of your Company for the Financial Year ended 317 March, 2021
are as under:

S.No. Particulars Figuresin Lakhs
31" March, 2021 [31" March, 2020

1 | Gross Fixed Assets (Tangible & Intangible) 373685.45 374309.26
Less :- Accumulated Depreciation 38575.39 28692.11
Net Fixed Assets 335110.06 345617.15

2 | Total Non Current Assets 10616.68 694.15

3 | Total Current Assets 20559.96 78322.44
Total Assets 366286.70 424633.74

4 | Total Equities including accumulated Losses 334051.81 344103.18

5 | Total Non Current Liabilities 562.12 870.14

6 | Total Current Liabilities 31672.77 79660.42
Total Liabilities 366286.70 424633.74
Items of Profit and Loss Account

1 | Total Incomes including prior period adjustments, if any 599.01 464.22

2 | Total Expenses including Depreciation 10650.38 10624.11
Net Loss for the period (1) - (2) -10051.37 -10159.89
Phase Il (Receipts and Expenditure)

1 | Total Grant received during the year for Phase Il project 10051.30 635.00
{on net basis) including Advance for land

2 | Total Expenditure incurred during the year under Phase || 10586.53 89.68
including provisions for payable

PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW

To ensure energy security, Government of India had decided to build a strategic crude oil reserve of
5.33 MMT through a Special Purpose Vehicle {SPV). The SPV Indian Strategic Petroleum Reserves
Limited (ISPRL) was initially a subsidiary of Indian Qil Corporation Limited, which w.e.f. 09.05.2006,
became a wholly owned subsidiary of Oil Industry Development Board (OIDB}.
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View of underground strategic cavern

View of above ground facilities ot cavern area

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21



ISPRLPhase-I

Under Phase | of Strategic Petroleum Reserve (SPR} program, Government through ISPRL has built SPR
facilities with a total capacity of 5.33 MMT at three locations viz. Visakhapatnam (1.33 MMT},
Mangalare (1.5 MMT) and Padur {2.5 MMT)}. The total reserve of Phase-| of SPRis currently estimated
to supply approximately 9.5 days of India's crude requirement.

Allthe three facilitiesi.e. Visakhapatnam, Mangalore & Padur have been commissioned in June'2015,
October'2016 and December'2018 respectively. Allthese three facilities were dedicated to the Nation
by Hon'ble Prime Minister on 10" February2019.

ISPRL Crude was first time released for Mangalore Refinery and Petrochemicals Limited (MRPL} from
ISPRL Mangalore Cavern in August 2019. Subsequently crude oil was released from Padur facility also
to MRPLin October2019.

The COVID-19 pandemic that gripped the world, and effected lockdowns globally, impacted the crude
oil demand world over and India was no exception. The refineries operated at a bare minimum
capacities, as a result of drastic reduction in the demand for petraleum products. This coupled with
increase in supply of crude, resulted in a demand supply imbalance which saw the crude oil prices
nosedive across the globe. To take advantage of the prevailing low crude oil prices, Govt. of India
decided to fillthe Strategic Reserves an priority.

Secretary, MoPNG at Padur site
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To leverage the down turn in global crude prices, Governiment of India allocated Rs.2,000 Crore
towards filling the SPRs in Phase-l during the year 2020-21.

MoPNG, advised the Qil Marketing Companies {OMCs), BPCL, IOCL, HPCLand MRPLto fill the crude in
the SPRs. Approximately, 16.27 million bbkls for Mangalore and Padurand 0.34 million bbls of crude oil
for Vishakhapatnam, thus total of 16.71 Million bbls was procured for filling the SPR' The strategic

reserves at all the three locations were completely filled during April & May'2020, and a small
guantity in October 2020.

The average cost of procurement was 196/bbl as compared to US$60 per bbl prevailing at the
beginning of the year in Jan 2020. This resulted in substantial savings to Govt. of India to the tune of
Rs. 5069 Crore {(US$685.11 Million).

Kecretary, MoPNG being briefed of Podur Site
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Agreement with ADNOC

An agreement was signed between ADNOC and ISPRL on 10" Feb'2018, permitting ADNOC to use one
compartment at Mangalore. As perthe agreement, ADNOC stored approx. 5.8 Million Barrels of crude
at ISPRL's Mangalore cavern. ADNOC can use a portion of this oil as commercial supply to its
customers in India, while the rest will remain as strategic storage to be released to meet emergencies
such as supply disruptions due to natural disaster or geopolitical factors. The Mangalore facility has
two compartments of 0.75 MMT each. One of the compartments has been given to Abu Dhabi
National Oil Company (ADNOC]).

In order to enhance the commercial viability of the existing Strategic Petroleum Reserves of ISPRL,
Government of India approved maodification of ' ADNOC Model' in October 2020, wherein the Caverns
can be offered to ADNOC on 50:50 basis i.e. 50% strategic and 50% commercial, from the current
65:35 applicable presently.

Commercial utilization of ISPRL facilities

On request of ADNOC, ISPRL successfully loaded first commercial consignment containing approx.
8,68,000 Barrels of Das grade crude oil to HPCL, Vizag on 11-13" Dec 2019 as per the terms of
Agreement between ADNOC and ISPRL. Thereafter ADNOC has sold crude consignments from the SPR
to MRPLand BPCL and replenished it as perthe contractualterms.

ISPRLPhase—II
The Union Cabinet on 27" June'2018 gave “In Principle” approval for establishing 6.5 MMT Strategic
Petroleum Reserves at two locations Chandikhol (4 MMT} in Odisha and at Padur (2.5 MMT}

Karnataka including dedicated SPM's for the two SPR's. The 'In Principal’ approval is to take up the
project under PPP modelto reduce budgetary suppart of Government of India.

On completion of 6.5 MMT starage envisaged in Phase Il, there will be an additional storage capacity
created to cover another 12 days of crude oil requirement. Thus, the total cover would be
approximately 21 days.

100th PPPAC meeting held on 15" March'2021 under the chairmanship of Secretary, DEA. “In
Principle” approval for the project has been accorded to seek Cabinet Approval for going ahead with
the grant route.

Marine survey for SPM at Padur has been done. NEERI has carried out the EIA for Phase-Il.
DIVIDEND

Your Board of Directors does not recommend any Dividend for the Financial Year ended 31" March,
2021,

TRANSFERTO RESERVES

The losses made during the financial year 2020-21 have been transferred to the reserves of the
Company for the financial year ended 317 March, 2021.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

Your Company has not invited, accepted or renewed any fixed deposit from the public as on
31" March, 2021 and accordingly thereis no principal or interest outstanding in respect thereof.
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AUDITCOMMITTEE

The Board has constituted the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee comprised of the following
Directors ason 317 March, 2021:

(n Shri Rajesh Aggarwal : Chairman
Additional Secretary & Financial Advisar,
MoP&NG/Director, ISPRL

(ii}  ShriHPS Ahuja : Member
CEO & MD, ISPRL

The number and dates of the meetings held during the financial year indicating the number of
meetings attended by each director is given at Annexure-A.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC}. The NRC
comprised of the following Directors as on 31" March, 2021 :

(i) Shri B. N. Reddy J Chairman
loint Secretary (IC), MoP&NG/Director, ISPRL
(i} Shri H.P.S. Ahuja : Member

CEO & MD, ISPRL

The number and dates of the meetings held during the financial year indicating the number of
meetings attended by each director is given at Annexure-A.

CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY {CSR) COMMITTEE

The company has a CSR Policy which is available on the website of the Company. The Company has not
spent any money on CSR activities during the year as the company has not made any profit during the
preceding three financial years.

The CSR Committee comprised of the following Directors as on 31" March 2021:

(n Shri B. N. Reddy 3 Chairman
Joint Secretary (IC}, MoP&NG/Director, ISPRL
(ii} Shri H.P.S. Ahuja : Member

CEO & MD, ISPRL

The number and dates of the meetings held during the financial year indicating the humber of
meetings attended by each director is given at Annexure-A.

ANNUALRETURN

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return is available on the website of the
Company on the following link : https://isprlindia.com/annual-report.asp.
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MEETINGS OF THEBOARD

The Board of Directors of the Company met five times in the financial year 2020-21 as per the
following details:

1) 26" June, 2020

2) 18" August, 2020
3) 5" November, 2020
4y 29")anuary, 2021
5} 15"March,2021

The number and dates of the meetings held during the financial year indicating the number of
meetings attended by eachdirectoris given at Annexure-A.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
During the year under review, there have been no changesinthe nature of business.

However, the Cabinet Secretariat, GOl in July 2021 has allowed ISPRL to undertake following
commercial activities with the crude stored in caverns under Phase-l of SPR programmei.e.

1. Leasing / Renting of 30% of overall oil storage capacity of caverns to Indian or foreign
companies with the condition that in case of any exigency, the GOl will have the first right on
the entire crude oil stored inthe caverns.

2. To Sale / purchase of upto 20% of overall Crude oil quantity stored in ISPRL caverns to Indian
companies.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company has no employee in respect of whom the Statement under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules 2014, is required to be furnished.

DECLARATION BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

There were no Independent Directors an the Board of the Campany during the financial year
2020-21.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Effective risk management is critical for the continued success of the Company. The Company has a
risk management policy to identify risk associated with the Company operations and to take
appropriate corrective steps to minimize the risks. The major risks associated with Company are
related to crude oil receipt and storage and delivery. These risks are mitigated by adopting standard
operating procedures and adequate insurance cover.

KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL

The following werethe Whole-time Key Managerial Personnel during the year under review:

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21



PO\
©

(L5 ]
ISPRL
ShriH.P.S. Ahuja
b} ChiefFinance Officer - ShriGopeshwar Kumar Singh
(appointmentw.e.f.05/11/2020)

ShriGautam Sen
{cessationw.e.f. 16/10/2020

d} CompanySecretary - ShriArun Talwar
REMUNERATION

All Directors on the Board of ISPRL are ex-officio directors nominated by Ministry of Petroleum and
Natural Gas {(MoP&NG}. CEQO & MD is appointed by the ISPRL Board. No remuneration is paid to ex-
officio director nominated by MOP&NG. Other officers of the Company are on deputation from oil
sector PSUs. CEO & MD who was on deputation from ONGC got superannuated from ONGC on 31st
October 2020 and continued with ISPRL as CEO & MD on the terms and conditions approved by the
Board. The remuneration paidto CEO & MD is approved by ISPRLBoard.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There are no material changes which have occurred subsequent to the close of financial year of the
Company to which the Balance Sheet relates and the date of the report.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

Nosignificant and material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the
going concern status and company's operationsin future.

SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company is not having any Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Assaciate Companies under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013,

COSTAUDIT

In terms of Section 148 of the Act, the Company is not required to have the audit of its cost records
conducted by a Cost Accountant.

AUDITORS
STATUTORY AUDIT:

The Comptroller & Auditor General of India {C&AG) has appointed M/s Goyal & Goyal (DE0577), New
Delhi as Statutory Auditors of the Company, who have submitted their report on the accounts of the
Company for the Financial Year ended 31" March, 2021 (Annexure-B). The Auditors in their report to
the Shareholders at Annexure-B (ii) of their report, reported that quantification of data of crude oil
held by the Company needs independent technical assessment to evaluate the same. The
management reply on the sameis attached as Annexure-C.

Supplementary audit conducted by C&AG under Section 143 (6) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 of the
Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year 31" March 2021. There are no significant
observations of C&AG on the Financial Statements (Annexure-D).

a) CEO & Managing Director

c) ChiefFinance Officer
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

During the year, the Board of the Company had appointed M/s PG & Associates, Company Secretaries,
106, Mahagun Morpheus, E-4, Sector—50, Noida-201301, Uttar Pradesh, as Secretarial Auditors of the
Company to carry out Secretarial Audit under the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, for the financial year 2020-21. The Report given by Secretarial
Auditors is annexed to this report as {Annexure-E). The Auditors Report to the Shareholders does not
contain any qualification.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT AND
EXPORTS AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO

The Company has commissioned Visakhapatnam, Mangalore cavern and Padur caverns. The
Company has no information to be published regarding conservation of energy and technology
absorption.

The Company does not have any foreign exchange earnings during the year. However, it has utilized
foreign exchange forits business activitiesaggregating to X9.36 Crore during the period under review.

INTERNALCONTROLS

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
during the Financial Year 2020-21.

PREVENTION OF SEXUALHARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

The Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints
Committee under The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal} Act, 2013. The Company has a framework for employees to report sexual harassment cases
at work place. During the year under review, the Company did not receive any complaint under the
said Act.

BOARD EVALUATION

The formal annual evaluation of the performance of the Board, its Committees and of individual
directors has been carried out as per the Board Performance Evaluation Policy approved by the Board
of ISPRL.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS

During the year under review, there has been no instances of fraud reported by Auditors under Section
143 {12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEESORINVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

The Company has given a Bank Guarantee of Rupees Fifty Thousand only in favour of ACCT, LGSTO-
260, Mangalore

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions were limited to Equity capital participation by OIDB and payment of
remuneration to CEQ & MD, ISPRL, CFO, ISPRL and Company Secretary, ISPRL. The transactions with
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the related parties are in the ordinary course of business and are on Arm's Length basis and are not
materialin nature.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The applicable Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India have
been duly complied by the Company.

COVID-19 PANDEMIC

The COVID-19 pandemic developed rapidly into a global crisis forcing the Central Government to
orderacomplete lackdown of all econamic activities in India from end-March 2020.

During the Covid pandemic, ISPRL facilities were operational following the covid protocol and
behaviour. The medical kits were given to all the employees of ISPRL and regular sanitation of work
place is maintained to ensure the protection of employees.

During the Covid-19 pandemic, the Company signed large deals for procurement of crude oil for filling
the caverns. Atotal of 13 vessels of crude oil were received during 8" April 20201till 16" May 2020.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under clause (c) of sub-section {3} Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Board of
Directors of the Company hereby state and confirm:

(a} That in preparation of Annual Accounts for the financial year, the applicable Accounting
Standards have been followed along with the proper explanations relating to material
departures;

{b) That Directors have selected the accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as on March 31, 2021 and of the Profit and Loss of the Company
forthatyear;

(c) That Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) ThattheDirectors have prepared the Accounts forthe Financial Year ended 31" March,20200n a
“going concern” basis.

{e} Thatthe Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Your Board of Directors comprises of five part-time Non-Executive Directors and one full-time CEQ &
MD ason 31" March, 2021 details are given below:
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Shri Tarun Kapoor (DIN- 00030762}, Secretary, MoP&NG — Chairman
(Appointment w.e.f. 15/05/2020).

Shri Rajesh Aggarwal {DIN- 03566931}, Additional Secretary & Financial Advisar,
MoP&NG - Director.

ShriB. N. Reddy {DIN-08389048), laint Secretary (IC), MoP&NG —Director.
ShriNiranjan Kumar Singh (DIN- 03361541}, Secretary, OIDB- Director.

Ms. Indrani Kaushal {DIN- 02091078}, Economic Adviser, MoP&NG- Director.
ShriH.P.S. Ahuja (DIN- 07793886}, Chief Executive Officer & Managing Director.

Following changes took place in the Board of Directors after 017 April, 2020:

1.

Shri Tarun Kapoor (DIN- 00030762}, Secretary, MoP&NG — Chairman
(Appointment w.e.f, 15/05/2020).

Dr. M. M. Kutty {DIN- 01943083}, Secretary, MoP&NG — Chairman
(Cessation w.e.f. 30/04/2020)

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Board of Directors gratefully acknowledges the valuable guidance and support received from the
Government of India, Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas and Qil Industry Development Board.

For and on behalf of the Board.

Sd/- sd/-
(Navneet Mohan Kothari) (H.P.S. Ahuja)
Director CEO&MD
(DIN#02651712) (DIN# 07793886)

Date: 23" November, 2021
Place: New Delhi
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(Annexure-A)

Details of the meeting of the Board Committees and Board and number of meetings attended by
the Directors in FY 2020-21:

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee held three meetings in the financial year 2021-22. These meetings were held on 14"
July, 2020; 2™ September, 2020 and 4" December, 2020. The Director's attendances at the Audit
Committee meetings are as follows:

Sl. No. Members Designation No. of meetings attended
in FY 2020-21
1. Shri Rajesh Aggarwal Chairman 3
Z. Shri H.P.5. Ahuja Member 3

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (NRC):

The NRC held five meetings in the financial year 2020-21. The meetings were held on
1. 23"June, 2020

7" August, 2020

1% October, 2020

14" October, 2020

15"’Januarv, 2021 reconvenedthesame meetingon 22”‘5Januarv, 2021.

oW N

The Director’s attendances at the NRC, eetings are as follows :-

Sl. No. Members Designation No. of meetings attended
in FY 2020-21
1. Shri B. N. Reddy Chairman 5
2. Shri H.P.S. Ahuja Member 5

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE:

No meeting of CSR Committee held during the financial year 2020-21.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors of the Company held three meetings in the financial year 2020-21 as per the following
details:

1) 26"June, 2020

2) 18" August, 2020
3) 5" November, 2020
4) 29" January, 2021
5) 15" March, 2021
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Number of Board meetings attended by the Directors:

Sl. No. Name of Directors Designation | No. of board meetings
attended during
the 2020-21
1. | Shri Tarun Kapoor Chairman 5
2. | Shri Rajesh Aggarwal Director 4
3. |ShriB. N. Reddy Director 5
4. | Dr. Niranjan Kumar Singh Director 4
5. | Ms. Indrani Kaushal Director 5
6. |Shri H.PS. Ahuja CEO & MD 5
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Annexure-B
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO,
THE MEMBERS OF
INDIAN STRATEGIC PETROLEUM RESERVES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of INDIAN STRATEGIC PETROLEUM
RESERVES LIMITED ("the Company")}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2021, the
Statement of Profit and Loss {including other comprehensive income}, the statement of changes in
Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”}
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards} Rules, 2015 as amended (“IND AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and the, LOSS, total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143{10} of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We areindependent of the Company in accordance with the ICAl's Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rule made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe thatthe audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficientand appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on financial statements.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
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responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whetherdue to fraud orerror.

In preparing the financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company orto cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to doso.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeingthe company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud ar error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis ofthese financial statements. Also Refer "Annexure A" to this auditreport.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11} of 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
the "Annexure B", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

2 Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which ta the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Companyso farasitappears from our examination of those books.

{c} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and
Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts)Rules, 2014.
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On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31" March,
2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31" March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 {2} of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Control with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Reportin "Annexure C".

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16} of the Act, as amended. In our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration
paid by the Company to its Directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions
of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Auditand Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
positionsinits IND AS financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts farwhich there were any material foreseeable losses.

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Asrequired by the direction of C&AG under Section 143(5) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

The company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions through IT
system.

There is no restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts/
loans/interest etc made by a lender to the company due to the company's inability to
repay the loan.

Funds received/ receivable for specific schemes from Central/State agencies are
properly accounted for/utilized as per theirterm and conditions.

For Goyal & Goyal
Chartered Accountants
FRN:- 000066N

Shobhit Gupta

(Partner)

M.No.:- 502897

Place : New Delhi
Date : 15" September,2021
UDIN: 21502897AAAADI2122
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"ANNEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughoutthe audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statement in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to madify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue asa going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and eventsin a mannerthat achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
whereapplicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

For Goyal & Goyal
Chartered Accountants
FRN:- 000066N

Shobhit Gupta
{Partner)
M.No.:- 502897

Place : New Delhi
Date : 15" September,2021
UDIN: 21502897AAAADI2122
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“ANNEXURE B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

With reference to the Annexure B referred to in the Independent Auditor's Report to the members of
the Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021, we report the
following:

a)l The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b} According totheinformation and explanations given to us, the fixed assetsare physically
verified by the managementina phase mannerwhich in our opinion is reasonable, having
regard to the size of the company and nature of its assets. As per information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

¢} According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the title deeds ofimmaovable properties are
held in the name of company except for 3.09 acre of land at Padur for which title deed is
pending execution.

The management has conducted physical verification, of Crude oil inventory held on trust on
behalf of Gavernment of India {Cavern B) and ADNOC (Cavern A} at Mangalore and on behalf of
Government of India at Visakhapatnam and Padur at reasonable intervals through
independent surveyors. In our opinion, having regard to the nature and location of the crude,
the frequency of physical verification is reasonable.

Refer to Note No. 28 (ii) for quantification date of crude of crude provided by the
management. We have observed that there is shortage in crude oil held by the company on
behalfof GOl and excess in crude oil held by the company on behalf of ADNOC.

Shortage in one case and excess in another case, needs independent technical assessment to
evaluate the same.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any
loan secured or unsecured loan to company/ Firms covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore provisions of clause (iii} of paragraph 3 of
the Orderare notapplicable tothe Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not given any loans, guarantees, securities or made any investments in respect of which
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013.

Therefare, provisions of clause {iv) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted deposit from the public covered under Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under.
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Central
Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under subsection {1} of
section148 of the Companies Act, 2013, for any of the activities of the company.

a} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Income Tax, Value Added Tax, Work Contract
Tax ,Service Tax , Cess, GST and any other Statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and
there are no undisputed dues outstanding dues outstanding as on 31" March, 2021 for a period
of more than six months from the date they become payable.

b} According to the information and explanations given to us and as certified by the
management, the following statutory dues have not been deposited by the Company on
account of dispute:-

Name of the | Nature Amount Period to which Forum where

statute ofdues | (Rs.in Lacs) the amount dispute is pending
relates
Andhra Royalty 11794.95 Up to Directorate of
Pradesh 31.03.2018 Mines and Geology,
Minor Andhra Pradesh

Mineral

Concession

Rules 1996

With regard to disputes pending related to Income Tax for various assessments at different
authorities, the company has availed the benefit of Vivad se Vishwas Act, 2021 and accounted/
deposited the amount as determined by the company and the same is pending for approval by
the Income Tax Department for issuance of form 5.

According to the information and explanations given to usand based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loan or Borrowing.
The Company has not availed any borrowings from any financial institution, bank or debenture
holders except ashort-term borrowing from OIDB.

The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debtinstruments) and term loans during the year; hence clause {ix) of paragraph 3 of
the Order regarding default is not applicable to the Company.

Based upon the audit procedures perfarmed and information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year under audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the ACT.
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi company; hence clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
recards of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with the
provisions of section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and the details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into noncash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Therefore provisions of clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of
the Orderare not applicable to the Company.

According to the infarmation and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For Goyal & Goyal
Chartered Accountants
FRN:- 000066N

Shobhit Gupta
(Partner)
M.No.:- 502897

Place : New Delhi
Date : 15" September,2021
UDIN:21502897AAAADI2122
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"ANNEXURE C" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statement under Clause {i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (" the Act")

We have audited the Internal Financial Control with reference to financial statements of INDIAN
STRATEGIC PETROLEUM RESERVES LIMITED {"the Company") as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for theyear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls with reference to financial statement based on Guidance Note on Audit of Internal financial
control over financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the
timely preparation of reliable financialinformation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial control with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal financial control over financial reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143{10) of the
Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable
to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
control with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectivelyin all material respects.

Qur auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the Internal
Financial Control with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of Internal Financial Control with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of Internal Financial Control with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud orerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial control with reference to financial
statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Control with reference to financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and proceduresthat

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorities of
management and directors of the company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Control with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of the internal financial control with reference to financial
statements, including the paossibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internalfinancial control with reference to financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of the changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial control with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at 31" March 2021, based on the internal financial control
with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated inthe Guidance Note on Audit of Internal financial control over
financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Goyal & Goyal
Chartered Accountants
FRN:- 000066N

Shobhit Gupta
{Partner)
M.No.:- 502897

Place : New Delhi
Date : 15" September, 2021
UDIN:21502897AAAADI2122
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021

To

The Members,

Indian Strategic Petroleum Reserves Limited,
301 World Trade Centre,

3"Floor, Babar Road,

New Delhi-110001.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Indian Strategic Petroleum Reserves Limited (hereinafter
called the company) [CIN No.U63023DL2004G0I1126973] Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby
report that in our opinion, the campany has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 31" March, 2021, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Indian Strategic Petroleum Reserves Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year
ended on 31" March, 2021 according to the provisions of:

i) TheCompaniesAct, 2013 {the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(
{ii} TheSecurities Contracts {Regulation}Act, 1956 {'SCRA')and the rules made thereunder;
(ili} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(

iv}) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Barrowings; N.A.

(v} Thefollowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
IndiaAct, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-
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{a} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011: N.A

{b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading} Regulations,
1992:N.A

(c} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009: N.A

{d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {fEmployee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999: N.A

{e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008: N.A

{f} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client:

(g} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009:
N.A

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998: N.A

Otherapplicable laws :

i} The Petroleum Act, 1934;

ii) The Qil Industry {Development ) Act, 1974;

iii) The Oil fields Act, 1948:

iv} Indian Explosives Act, 1884

Environmental Laws:

i} The Water {Prevention and Control of pollution} Act, 1974
ii) The Air{Prevention and Control of pollution)Act, 1981

iii} The Environment(Protection}Act, 1986

iv} Hazardous Wastes{Managementand handling) Rules 1989
Misc Acts:

i} Sexual harassment of women at workplace {Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Act
2013

We have relied on the representations made by the Company and its officers for systems and
mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable laws and Regulations to
the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
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(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
{ii} The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s) : N.A

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above for the financial year ended 31.3.2021 to
the extent applicable.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors
and Nan-Executive Directors. The changesin the composition of the Board of Directors that took place
during the period under review were carried outin compliance with the provisions of the Act.

During the year under review, some Board Meetings and Committee Meetings were called at shorter
notice, agenda alongwith detailed notes on agenda were sent at short notice and consent was taken
from the directors. A system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on
the agendaitems before the meeting and for meaningful participation atthe meeting.

As per the minutes maintained by the Company for the Board/Committee meetings all the decisions
have been carried out unanimously. The members of the Board have not expressed any dissenting
views on any of the agendaitems during the period under review.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the company has not undertaken events/action having
a major bearing on the company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards, etc.

FOR PG & ASSOCIATES

Sd/-
{PREET| GROVER)
Company Secretary
FCS No.5862
C P No.:6065
PEER REVIEW NO. 772/2020
Place:Noida
Date: 17/08/2021
UDIN : FOO5862C000795057
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Annexure-A
To,

The Members,

Indian Strategic Petroleum Reserves Limited
301 World Trade Centre

3" Floor, Babar Road

New Delhi-110001.

Qur report of even date is to be read alongwith this letter:

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the secretarial records based on our audit.

2.  We have not conducted any business and/or financial audit of the Company and the figures
mentioned by the company are assumed to be true.

3. Whereverrequired, we have obtained the Management Representation aboutthe compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

4. We have followed the audit practice and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance aboutthe correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.

FOR PG & ASSOCIATES

Sd/-
{PREETI GROVER])
Company Secretary
FCS No.5862
CP No.:6065
PEER REVIEW NO. 772/2020
Place : Noida
Date: 17/08/2021
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Annexure-B

List of documents verified

d.
2.

10.

11
12.

Annual Reportforthe financial yearending on 31st March, 2020.

Minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors, Audit Committee of the Board , Nomination
and Remuneration Committee along with their respective attendance registers, held during
thefinancial year underaudit.

Minutes of General Body Meeting held during the financial yearunder the audit.
Statutory Registers viz.

- Register of Directors & KMP

- Register of transfers

- Register of members

Notice and Agenda papers submitted to all the directors/members for the Board Meetings and
Committee Meetings.

Declarations received from the Directors of the Company pursuant to the provisions of section
184 of the Companies Act, 2013.

All e-forms filed by the Company, from April 2020 to March 31, 2021, under applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and attachments thereof during the financial year
under audit.

License to stare LPG gas in pressure vessels valid upto 30.09.2022 for Mangalore, 31.12.2025
for Padurlocationand 30.09.2021 for Visakhapatnam.

Consent for discharge of effluents under section 25(4) of Water(Prevention and Control of
Pollution) Act, 1974 and emission under section 21 of Air{Prevention and Control of Pollution)
Act, 1981 for Padurfacility valid till 30.6.2021.

No objection certificate for height clearance from Airports Authority of India for facility at
Mangalore valid upto 26.4.2021.

Storage of crude oil isvalid upto 31.12.2023 for Visakhapatnam.

Constitution of ICC under the Sexual Harassment of Women at the workplace {Prohibition,

Prevention and Redressal} Act, and Annual Return filed under the Act for the period 1.1.2020-
31.12.2020.
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COMMENTS OF THE STATUTORY AUDITORS OF ISPRL ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INDIAN
STRATEGIC PETROLEUM RESERVES LIMITED (ISPRL) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31"MARCH 2021

The Financial Statements have been audited by M/s Goyal & Goyal (DE0577), Statutory Auditors of the
Company appointed by the C&AG for the Financial Year 2020-21. The Statutory Auditors has given
their remarks in their Audit Reportin Annexure B of the report. The Management referring to note no.
28 (ii) of the notes to accounts which are given in the below mentioned table :

With reference to the observations of Statutory Auditor, ISPRL Management has clarified on loss gain
determination method of stored crude by Company inits given below reply.

Statutory Auditors Comment

Management Reply

Refer to Note No. 28 (ii}, for quantification
date of crude provided by the management.
We have observed that there is shortage in
crude oil held by the Company on behalf of Gol
and excessin crude oil held by the company on
behalf of ADNOC.

Shartage in one and excess in another case,
heeds independent technical assessment to
evaluate the same,

The excess of crude oil reflected in ADNOC
stack is based on flow meter measurement
readings for sale of crude oil. Inthe caverns for
stock reconciliation, Tank Farm Management
System (TFMS} is installed and level is
measured through level transmitters. After
every crude purchase and crude out / sale,
level of crude oil in cavern is measured and
certified by the Surveyor. The stock of ADNOC
is fully reconciled when the same system of
quantification i.e. level transmitters is used
and loss of 2662 MT is observed and thereisno
crude oil gainin ADNOC stock.

For loss or gain calculations, TFMS readings of
cavern levels are used as reference level as
opening and closing stack of Cavern are also
based on TFMS. The pattern of loss in both the
cases of GOl and ADNOC is same considering
the same reference of quantification. All the
crude oil readings both for ADNOC and
Government of India's crude oil are certified
by Surveyor. For GOI crude, the cumulative
loss is 0.004% and for ADNOC crude, the
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Statutory Auditors Comment

Management Reply

practices.

cumulative loss is 0.002%. These are within
the acceptable limit of loss of 0.03%.

As per the advice of ISPRL Board, ISPRL is in
process to prepare a concept paper with
respect to crude oil stock quantity
measurement based on best international
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INDIAN STRATEGIC PETROLEUM RESERVES LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2021
CIN ;- UB30230L2004G01126973 —
T in lakhs
Particulars Note | AsAt31° March, As At 31° March,
2021 2020
ASSETS
(I} | Neon-Current Assets
{A] Property, Plant & Equipment 2 3,28,008.11 3,38,516.20
(B) Capital Work in Progress 2 - -
{C} Intangible Assets phed 7,100.35 7,100.95
(D} Financial Assets
(i} Loans 3 556.18 5G6.18
(i} Other Financizl Assets 4 74.64 74.64
(E} Income tax Assets (Net) 169.69 63.33
{F} Other Non Current Assets 3 2,816.17 5
Sub Total 3,45,726.74 3,46,311.30
(I} | Current Assets
{A) Fnancial Assets
(i} Cash and cash ecuivalents 6 2,270.93 8,634 .51
(i} Bank Balances other than abave 7 13,897.71 G45.80
(iii) Other Financial Assets 2 3,012.64 3,910.30
{B) Other Current Asseis g 1,378.68 65,231 .83
Sub Total 20,5559.96 78,322.44
TOTAL 3,66,286.70 4,24,633.74
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(| Equity
(A} Equity Share Capital 10 3,77,587.47 3,77,587.47
{B) Other Equity 11 (43,535.66} {33,484.29)
Sukb Total 3,34,051.81 3,44,103.18
(Il | LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
(4) Financizl Liz bilities
(i} Borrowings -
liijOther Financial Liabilities 12 562.12 870.14
Sub Total 562.12 870.14
(I} | Current Liabilities
{A) Financial Liakilities
(i] Borrowings 13 9,816.17 i
(i} Trade Payables 14 1,709.67 6,036.77
[iii} Other Financial Liahilities i 14,127.49 7,640.43
{B) Other Current Liablities 16 6,019.44 65,923.22
Subs Total 31,672.77 79,660.42
TOTAL 3,66,286.70 4,24,633.74
Significant Accounting Policies )
Notes on Accounts 2-28
Motes referred above form an integral part of the Belance Sheet
As per our report of even date attached
For Goyal & Goyal For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN 0O00B6N sdf- Sd/-
Sd/- (B.N. Reddy) (H.P.5. Ahuja)
{CA Shobhit Gupta) Director CEO & MD
Partner DIN : 08383048 DIN : 07793886
Mermbership No. 502897 sdf- sdj-
Place: New Delhi (Gopeshwar Kumar Singh} {Arun Talwar)
Date : 15.09.2021 cro Company Secretary
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INDIAN STRATEGIC PETROLEUM RESERVES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021
CIN :- U63023DL2004G0I1126973
% in lakhs
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars Note 31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020
INCOME
Interest Income 85.56 358.13
Other Income 17 775.32 95.39
Total Income 860.88 453.52
EXPENSES
Depreciation and Amortisation 18 9,865.16 10,408.74
Finance Cost (Ind AS 116) 19 11.86 12.10
O & M Expenses 20 11,446.95 13,769.56
Less:- O & M Expenses Recaoverable/Recavered from GOI, ADNOC ) )
and/for HPCL 11,446.95 13,769.56
Expenses for Phase Il 770.36 89.68
Total Expenses 10,650.38 10,510.52
Extra Ordinary
Prior Perind Adjustments (261.87) 10.70
Loss Before Tax {10,051.37) {10,046.30)
Tax Expense:
Currant Tax z -
Income Tax Paid for Earlier Years (Under Vsv Scheme) 13.35 650,12
Less:- Recovered /Recoverable from GOI (13.35) (536.53)
Deferrad Tax - -
Total Tax Expanses - 113.59
Lass far the year {10,051.37} {10,159.89)
Other Comprehensive Incame = -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (Comprising Profit/{Loss) {10,051.37} (10,159.89}
and Other Comprehensive Income for the year)
Earning per Equity Share [Par Value of Rs.10/ each) 21
(i} Basic [0.27) {0.27)
(ii) Diluted (0.27) {0.27)
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes on Accounts 228
Motes referred above form an integral part of Statement of Profit and Loss 7
As per our report of even date attached
For Goyal & Goyal For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN 000066M
Sdf- Sdf-
sd/- {B.N. Reddy)} (H.P.5. Ahuja)
{CA Shobhit Gupta) Director CEO & MD
M DIN : 08389048 DIN : 07793886
Membership No. 502897 5d/- 5d/-
{Gopeshwar Kumar Singh) {Arun Talwar)
Place : New Delhi CFO Company Secretary
Date : 15.09.2021
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INDIAN STRATEGIC PETROLEUM RESERVES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021

CIN :- U63023DL2004G01126973

< in lakhs
Sr. B s For Ehe year ended For i;he year ended
Na. 31" March 2021 31" March 2020
{A) CASH FLOW STATEMENT FROM GPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Before Taxation (10,051.37) {10,046.30)
Adjustments for :-
Tax - (113.59)
Depreciation 9,883.28 10,108.74
Finance Cost (Ind A5 116) 11.36 12.10
Interest Income (85.56) (358.13)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes {241.79) {97.18}
Adjustments for :-
[Increase)/ Decrease in Financial & Other Assets 54,935.14 (67,279.47)
Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities & Provisions (57,573.34) 66,440.52
Net Increase/{Decrease) in Working Capital {2,638.19) {838.95)
Cash Generated from Operations {2,879.98) {936.13}
Direct Taxes Paid [Net of Refunds) (106.36) 76.05
Total Cash Flow from Operation (A) {2,986.34) {860.08)
{B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES {Cr.}
Purchase of Fixed Assets/ CWIP (12.91) (367.95)
Decapitasition of Property Plant and Machienery 636.72 -
Investment in FDR's (Mare than 3 months) (13,352.43) (31.47)
Interest Received 85.56 358.13
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities {B} {12,643.06) {41.29)
{0 CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES {Cr.)
Proceeds from Borrowings 9,816.17 -
Proceeds from Grants (Net of Refund) 235.13 635.00
Ameortisation of Grant from OIDB (770.36} (89.68)
Stamp Duty on Issue of Share Capital - (2.75)
Interest Cost (Ind AS 116) (11.86) {12.10)
Lease Liabilities (Ind AS 116) {3.26) 568,70
Net Cash From Financing Activities {C) 9,265.82 1,099.17
{D} Net Increase/ Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents {A-B+C) {6,363.58) 197.80
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 8,634.51 8,436.71
Closing Balance of Cash 8 Cash Equivalents 2,270,923 8,634.51

As per our report of even date attached

For Goyal & Goyal
Chartered Accountants
FRMN 000066N

Sd/-

{CA Shobhit Gupta)
Partner

Membership No. 502897

Place : New Delhi
Date: 15.09.2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- sd/-
(B.N. Reddy) (H.PS. Ahuja)
Director CEO & MD

DIN : 08382048 DIN : D7793886
Sd/- 5d/-

{Gopeshwar Kumar Singh) {Arun Talwar)

CFO Company Secretary
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INDIAN STRATEGIC PETROLEUM RESERVES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

a. Equity share capital

% in lakhs

Particulars

As at As at
31 March, 2021 31" March, 2020

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 3,77,587.47 3,74,837.47
Changes in equity share capital during the year - 2,750.00
Balance at the end of the reporting period 3,77,587.47 3,77,587.47
b. Other equity T in lakhs
As at As at

Particulars

31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020

Retained earnings

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period (33,484.29) (23,321.65)
Prafit / [Loss) for the year {10,051.37) (10,159.89)
Stamp Duty on Share Issued - {2.75}
Other comprehensive income for the year - -
Balance at the end of the reporting period {43,535.66) {33,484.29)

For Goyal & Goyal
Chartered Accountants
FRM 000066N

Sd/-

{CA Shobhit Gupta)
Partner

Membership No. 502897

Place : New Delhi
Date : 15.09.2021

For and on behalf of the

Sd /-

{B.N. Reddy)
Director

DIN : 08389048

Sd/-
{Gopeshwar Kumar Singh)
CFO

Board of Directors

Sd/-

{H.P:S. Ahuja)
CEO & MD

DIN : 07793886

Sdf-
{Arun Talwar)
Company Secretary
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INDIAN STRATEGIC PETROLEUM RESERVES LIMITED
Motes Forming Part of The Financial Statements

Note No. 2.1 : Capital Work in Progress < inlakhs
Particulars As at Asat
31" March, 2021 | 31" March, 2020
Phase -1
- Vishakhapatnam Cavern Storage Project Opening Balance - 42.57
Add : Additions During the Year - 119.21
Less : Capitalized/Decapitalized - {161.78)
during the Year
Total (Capital Work in Progress) Closing Balance - -
Note No. 2.2 : Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets (ROU for Pipeline) T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020
Gross Block as on beginning of the year 7,100.95 7,100.95

Addition/Transfer from other assets during the year - -
Disposal/Deductions/Transfer/Reclassification - -

Gross Block as at end of the year 7,100.95 7,100.95

Amortization as at beginning of the year - -
Amortization during the year -

Disposal/Deductions/Transfer/Reclassification -

Amortization as at end of the year N

Net Block 7,100.95 7,100.95

Note : ROL for pipeline are acquired on perpetuzl basis, hence no amartization
is heing provided.
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Notes Forming Part of The Financial Statements

Note No. 2 Loans S
T in lakhs
Particul As at 317 March As at 317 March,
arteuiars 2001 2020
{Unsecured considered good at amorised cost)
Security Deposits 556.18 556.18
TOTAL 556.18 556.18
Note No. 4 Other Financial Assets -
T inlakhs
Particulars As at 31" March, As at 317 March,
2021 2020
Advance against demand of Entry Tax 74.64 74.64
TOTAL 74.64 74.64
Note No. 5 Other Non Current Assets i it lakhe
- As at 31" March As at 31" March,
Particulars 2091 ’ 2020
{Unsecured considered good at amortised cost}
Capital Advance to KIADB for Land (Phase |1} 9,816.17 -
TOTAL 9,816.17 -
Note No. 6 Cash & Cash Equivalent
‘ T in lakhs
- As at 31" March, As at 31" March,
Particulars 2021 i
Bank Balances :
In Current Accounts 2,222.73 3,793.69
In Fixed Deposit (Maturity within three months) 48.00 4,840.74
Cash Balances :
Cash -inHand 0.20 0.08
TOTAL 2,270.93 8,634.51
Note No. 7 Bank Balances ather than above T in lakhs
Particulars As at 31" March, As at 31" March,
2021 2020
[ Maturity more than three months but due in one year)
TOTAL 13,897.71 545.80
Note No. 8 Other Financial Assets ¥ in lakhs
Particulars As at 31° March, As at 31" March,
2021 2020
{Unsecured considered good at amortised cost}
0O&M Expenses Receivable From GOI - 2,460.21
0&M Expenses Receivable From HPCL 2,015.94 1,151.57
Phase || Expenses Receivable From GOI 49.15 -
Operating and Other Expenses recoverable from ADNOC 877.28 280.78
Fixed Deposits 0.52 -
[ Maturity more than one year)
Accrued Interest 19.33 17.57
Advances recoverable in cash or kind 50.42 0.37
TOTAL 3,012.64 3,910.30
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Notes Forming Part of The Financial Statements

Note No. 9 Other Qurrent Assets

T in lakhs

Particulars As at 317 March, As at 31" March,
2021 2020
{Unsecured considered good)
Recoverable from MRPL in cash orin kind - 64,569.00
Advances to Supplier 3.77 7.87
Prepaid Expenses 735.78 "
GST Credit 639.12 654,25
Others 0.01 0.71
TOTAL 1,378.68 65,231.83

Note No.10 : Share Capital

T inlakhs

As at 31" March, 2021 As at 31" March, 2020
Particulars Number of Amount Numberof | Amount
shares shares

Equity Share Capital
{a) Authorised
Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 3,383,25,60,000( 3,83,256.00 | 3,33,25,60,000| 3,33,256.00
{b} issued, Subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 3,77,58,74,670| 3,77,587.47 | 3,77,58,74,670| 3,77,587.47

Notes :

{i} Reconcilliation of the number of equity shares !

Particulars

As at 31" March, 2021

As at 31" March, 2020

Equity shares of Rs.10/- each
Opening Balance

Shares Issued

Shares bought back

Closing Balance

3,77,58,74,670

3,77,58,74,670

3,74,83,74,670
2,75,00,000

3,77,58,74,670

(i) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares :

As at 31" March, 2021 As at 317 March, 2020
Name of shareholders Numberof |% holdingin| Numberof |% holdingin
Shares held that class Shares heid that class
of shares of shares
Equity shares of Rs.10/- each
Qil Industry Development Board, 3,77,58,74,670 100% |3,77,58,74,670 100%
New Delhi & its nominees
TOTAL 3,77,58,74,670 100% |3,77,58,74,670 100%

{iii) Terms/Rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 each and is entitled to one vote per share. In
the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of
the company in proportiontothe number of equity shares held

{iv}) For the period of preceeding five years as on the Balance Sheet date, the :

being received in cash

{b) Aggregate numbers of class of shares allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares
{c} Aggregate numbers of shares and class of shares bought back

{a) Aggregate numbers of class of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract (s) without payment NIL

NIL
NIL
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Notes Forming Part of The Financial Statements

Note Na. 11 Other Equity

T in lakhs
Particul As at 31" March As at 31" March,
artiewiars 2021 2020
Balance of Retained Earnings :
Balance brought (Loss) Forward from Last Year’s Accounts {33,484.29) (23,321.65)
Stamp Duty on Share Issued = [2.75)
{Loss) for the year (10,051.37) (10,159.89)
TOTAL {43,535.66} {33,484.29)
Note Na. 12 Other Financial Liabilities {At Amortized Cost} ¥
7 in lakhs
Particulars As at 31" March, As at 31 March,
2021 2020
Deposit/Retentian from Suppliers/Cantractors 0.20 304.70
Lease Obligation (Ind AS 116) 561.92 565.44
TOTAL 562.12 870.14
Note No. 13 Barrowings
82 T in lakhs
Particulars As at 31" March, As at 31" March,
2021 2020
1) Unsecured Loans from Related Parties (OIDB) 9,816.17 -
{Interest Free)
TOTAL 9,816.17 -
Note No. 14 Trade Payable T in lakhs
Particalars As at 317 March, As at 317 March,
2021 2020
i} Dues of Micro & Small Enterprises 0.52 70.46
ii) Payable for Capital Expenditure 94.71 1,866.07
iil} Dues to others 1,614.44 4,160.24
TOTAL 1,709.67 6,096.77
Note No. 15 Other Financial Liabilities {At Amortized Cost) -
T in lakhs
paiticulare As at 21" March, As at 31" March,
2021 2020
(At amortized cost)
Payable to Adnoc 7,000.00 7,000.00
Lease Obligation (Ind AS 116) 352 3.26
Advance Received from GO| against O&M Expenses 6,209.81 -
Deposit from Suppliers/Contractors 914.16 637.17
TOTAL 14,127.49 7,640.43
Note Nao. 16 Other Current Liabilities f T Takhe
Particulars As at 31" March, As at 31* March,
2021 2020
Statutory Dues 149,18 700.05
Payable/Refundable to MoPNG (Crude Qil) 4,182.15 64,569.00
Payable to MoPNG [ Interest on Unspent Amount) 1,548.86 5
Payable to HPCL Vizag 97.28 76.97
Grant from OIDB 29.36 564,59
Others 12.61 12.61
TOTAL 6,019.44 65,923.22
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Note No.17 Cther Income

Other Income in Profit & Loss Account

T inlakhs

Particulars

For the year ended
31" March, 2021

For the year ended
31"March, 2020

Other Income

Amortisation of Grant from QIDB (Phase |1 770.36 89.68
Penalty and Liquidated Damages 2.62 3.62
Interest on Incame Tax Refund 2.34 2.09

TOTAL INCOME 775.32 95.39
Note No. 18 Depreciation and Amortisation T inlakhs

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31" March, 2021 31"March, 2020
Depreciation 2250721 9,890.79
Amaortisation of Lease Rental (Leasehold Land) 533.07 533.07
Less :- Recovery as O&M Expenses from GOI (Ind AS 116) (15.12) (15.12)
Net Depreciation and Amortization 9.868.16 10,408.74
MNote No.12 Finance Cost
T in lakhs
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020
Interast on Lease Liabilities 41.59 41.83
Less :- Recovery as O&M Expenses from GOl (Ind AS 116) [{29.73) (29.73)
Net Depreciation and Amaortization 11.86 12.10
Note Na. 20 Other Expenses
T in lakhs
Particulars For the yearended | For the year ended

31" March, 2021

31" March, 2020

O&M Expenses

a) Manpower Expenses (Project site) {other than ITBP) 4,309.17 4,148.70
b) Manpower Expenses - |TBP 1,311.96 4,001.51
¢) Electricity Expenses 1,360.10 1,455,19
d} Insurance Expenses 2,428.52 1,874.62
e) Cansumable Expenses A472.94 384.42
f) Mangalore Special Economic Zone O & M Charges 107.13 22.99
g) Other Expenses 1,367.36 1,586.27
h} Carridar Charges- Mangalore B89.77 289.86
Total 11,446.95 13,769.56
Less :- O & M Expenses Recoverable/Recovered from GOl and/or HPCL 11,069.92 13,769.56
Less ;- Operational Cost Recoverable from ADNOC 377.03 4
DFR Expenses for Phase || 770.36 89,68

TOTAL 770.36 89.68
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Note No. 21 Disclosures of EPS under Indian Accounting Standards - 33

Note

(i)

(i}

T in lakhs
Forthe year ended | Forthe year ended
Particul a ,;
AR 31" March, 2021 | 31" March, 2020
Earnings per share
Basic
Profit/(Loss) for the year attributes to the equity shareholders {10,051.37) (10,159.89)
Weighted number of equity shares Outstanding 3,77,58,74,700 3,77,32,37 684
Parvalue per share 10.00 10.00
Loss per share from continuing operations - Basic {0.27) [0.27)
Diluted
Profit/{Loss) for the year attributes to the equity shareholders {10,051.37) (10,159.89)
Weighted number of equity shares Outstanding - For Diluted 3,77,58,74,700 3,77,32,37,684
Par value per share 10.00 10.00
Loss per share from continuing aperations - Diluted (0.27) (0.27)

Note Mo. 22 Leases, Commitments and Contingencies

221

Leases

(i}

(a)
(b)
()

{d)

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) through Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rule, 2019
and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rule, 2019 has notified IND AS 116 Leases
whichreplaces the existing lease IND AS 17 Lease and other interpretations. INDAS 116 introduces a balance sheet
lease accounting module for Leases.

Effective April 1, 2019, the Company has adopted IND AS 116 to its leases using madified retrospective transitions
method. The lease liability is measured at the present value of remaining lease payments discounted using
incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application and right of use asset has been recognized at an
amount equal to the lease liability plus prepaid rentals recognized in the balance sheet before the date of initial
application, ifany. The company has adopted OIDB’s (being 100% shareholder) interest rate for April 2019, Further,
the Company has exercised the following expedient:-

i. Company has not reassessed whether a contract is, or contains, a lease at the date of initial application i.e. the
contracts classified as leaseson March 31,2019 asper INDAS 17

il. Treated as leases under IND AS 116 and not applying the standard to contracts that were not previously
identified ascontaining a lease applying IND AS17

iii. Leases for which the lease tarms ends within 12 maonths of the date of initial application have been accounted as
shorttime leases

The Company has entered into lease arrangements related to land. There is no sale and lease back transactions
arrangement underthe reporting period.

Details of significant leases for Leasehold Lands are asunder:-

Arrangement with Vishakapatnam Port Trustfor a period of 30 Years for 37 acres of land.

Arrangement with Mangalore Special Economic Zone for a period of 50 Years for 104.73 acresof land .
Arrangement with Karnataka Industrial Areas Development Board (KIADB) for a period of 20 years towards 138.56
acresofland.

Arrangement with Karnataka Industrial Areas Development Board (KIADB) for a period of 15 years towards 37.35
acres of land.
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(i)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv}

tv)

Amount recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss Account or Carrying Amount of Right of Use:

(T in lakhs)
2020-21 2019-20
-Prepaid Lease Rental (earlier shown as current Asset and
) _ NA 12698.11
Non current Asset as Operating Lease] capitalised as Right of use
- Increase of Right of Use and Lease Obligation
NA 571.72
- Depreciation Recognised on increased Right of Use
15.12 15.12
- Depreciation Recognised on Prepaid Lease Rental
517.95 517.95
- Interest on Lease Obligation
41.59 41.83
- Incremental Borrowing Rate }
7.94% 7.94%
- Lease Rental Payment
44.85 44,85

The Details of Right of Use included in PPE held as leases by class of underlying assets is presented below:

Tin lakhs
Asset Class Item Added to RoU Asset Accumulated Met Carrying Value
ason 31.03.2019 Depreciation ason 31.03.2021
Leasehold land 13,269.83 1,066.14 12,203.69

*|tems added to RoU Assets as on 31.3.2019 includes aperating leases entered before 01.04.2019 on net carrying
value of Rs. 12698.11 Lakhs which has been reclassified to Right to Useas on 01.04.2019.

Details of item of future cash outflows which the company is exposed as lease but are not reflected in the
measurements of lease liabilities are as under:

Variable Lease Payments

Variable lease payments that depends on an index or a rate to be included in the measurement of lease liability
although not paid at the commencement date. As per general industry practice, the company incurs various
variable lease payment which are not based any index or rate (variable based on KMS covered or % of sales etc.)
and are recognized in profit orloss and notincluded inthe measurement of lease liability.

Extension and Termination Options

The company lease arrangement includes extension option only to provide operational flexibility. Company
assesses at every lease commencement whether it is reasonably certain to exercise the extension options and
further reassesses whether it is reasonably certain to exercise the option it there is a significant change in
circumstances within its control, However, where company has the solo discretion to extend the contract such
leaseterminincluded forthe purpose of calculation of lease labilities.

Residual value Guarantees

There are no Residual value guarantees,

Committed lease which are yet to commence

There is no committed lease which is yet to commence,

The difference between the future minimum lease rental commitment towards non-cancellable operating lease
reported as at March 31, 2019 compared to the lease liability as accounted as at April 1, 2019 is primarily due to
inclusion of presant value of the lease payment for the cancellable term of the leases. Reduction due to
discounting of the |ease liabilities as per the requirement of IND AS 116 and exclusion of the commitments for the
leases to which the company has chosen to applythe practical expedient as perthestandard.

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21




i©

2

{vi} | Application of thisstandard has resulted a net decrease in profit before Tax forthe year by Rs-11.86 Lakhs [Previous
Year :- Rs. 12,11 Lakhs) {increase in Depraciation & Amortization expenses and Finance cost) by Rs.56.71 Lakhs
(Previous Year Rs. 56.96 Lakhs) respectively and decrease in office, Administration, Selling & other Expenses by Rs.
44,85 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs, 44,85 Lakhs).

22.2 | Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

Particulars

{A] Contingent liabilities

Claims againstthe company not acknowledged as debtsamounting to $96174.59 lakhs (2020: X 98866.59 Lakhs)
comprising of

a) Disputed Demand of Royaltyby Department of Minesand Geology atVizag 11794.95 Lakhs (2020:$11794.95
Lakhs)

B) Disputed claims by the contractors for Z 84305.00 Lakhs (2020: T 86997.00 Lakhs ) rejected by EIL on account of
projects undertaken on various sites for which cases are pending with Arbitrators. For one of the claim, an
arbitration award in favour of HCC Limited for X 3599,86 Lakhs has been made along with legal cost of 75 lakhs and
interest @9 % from 10" November 2017, which is estimated to be 1098 Lakhs till 317 March 2021 on 26™ June
2021.The company is in process of filing anappeal against the same.

C) Disputed demands of Entry Tax  74.64 Lakhs (2020: I74.64 Lakhs). The Company has availed Kar Samadhan
scheme promulgated by Government of Karnataka for resalution of dispute of Entry Tax, As per Company thera is
na liability and the Company has filed writ petition against the coercive recovery of $74.64 Lakhstoward entry tax
and the matter is pending before honourable Karnataka High Court.

{B) Capital Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for TNil (2020: Nil)
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INDIAN STRATEGIC PETROLEUM RESERVES LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of The Financial Statements

Note No. 23 : Related Party Disclosures
Related party disclosure, as required by Ind AS 24, is as below :

Particulars

Details of related Parties :

Description of relationship Names of related parties

Holding Organisation Oil Industry Development Board {OIDB} holding 100% equity in the Company

Key Management Personnel| (1) Shri HPS Ahuja, CEO & MD

(KMP} {2} Shri Gopeshwar Kumar Singh, CFO (w.e.f. 05.11.2020)
{3} Shri Gautam Sen, CFO (upto 16.10.2020)

{4) Shri Arun Talwar, Company Secretary

Board of Directors {Ex-Officio)

Shiri Tarun Kapoor , Chairman (w.e.f 15.05.2020)

Shri M M Kutty, Chairman (upto 30.04.2020)

Shri Rajesh Agarwal, Director (W.e.f 01.01.2020)

Shri B.N Reddy, Director (W.e.f 09.04.2019}

Dr. Niranjan Kumar Singh, Director (W.e.f 01.01.2020)
Ms, Indrani Kaushal, Director (W.e.f 01.08.2019)

(i)

{¥in lakhs)

KMP Remunerations
(Based on debits note)

For year ending on
31" March, 2021

For year ending on
31" March, 2020

CEO & MD 47.29 61.03
CFO 74.43 63.31
£ 56.34 45.54
TOTAL 178.06 169.88
{ii} | Holding Company (CIDB)}
Allottment of Shares/Share application money - 2,750.00
Reimbursement of expenses to OIDB 23,12 25.96
Grant for Phase Il expenditures 59491 635.00
Return of unutilized Grant for Phase Il 359.78 -
Interest Free Unsecured Loan 9.816.17 -
Balances outstanding with related parties : {Tin lakhs}

As on 31" March,

As on 31" March,

2021 2020

(i) | Holding Company {QIDB}
Unsecured Loan 9,816.17 -
Reimbursement of expenses payable to CIDB 20,49 22,12

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21




i©

2

INDIAN STRATEGIC PETROLEUM RESERVES LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of The Financial Statements

Note No. 24 : SEGMENT REPORTING

Company is creating storage assets for soverigh reserves of crude oil of Government of India and is also
maintaining such assets. Thisis considered to constitute on single primary segment.

Geographicalinformationis notapplicable as all operation of the Company is within India.

Note No. 25 : FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments by category

1}  The management assessed that Fair Value of Cash & Cash Equivalents, Other Current Financial Assets,
Trade Payables, Short Term Borrowings and Other Current Financial Liabilities approximate their carrying
amaunts.

2} Thefairvalue of the financial assets and liabilities isincluded at the amount at which the instrument could
be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liguidation sale.

3)  Considering above disclosure with regard to the Fair Value Hierarchy is nat applicable.
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Note No. 26 : FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

1) Financial risk factors

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's primary
focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial
performance. The primary market risk to the Company is Interest Rate risk. Presently company has no revenue madel and Q&M
are met with GBS hence itis notexposed toany material Interest rate risk.

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise trade and other payables & security deposits. The main purpose of these
financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include other receivables,
Other Financial Assetsand cash / cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

Presently Company is not exposed to a number of any financial risks arising from natural business exposures as well as its use of
financial instruments including market risk relating to interest rate, foreign currency exchange rates, Senior management
overseesthe management of these risks with appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company.

2) Market risk

Market risk is the risk where the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks. Financial
instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, investments, and derivative financial instruments.
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
inforeign exchanpe rates. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrumant willfluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Presently company's financial instrument is not exposed to any material market
risk.

3) Credit risk

Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Company’s established palicy, procedures and control
relating to customer credit risk management. Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on an extensive analysis and
autstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored., Presently there are no trade receivables,

4) Liquidity risk

Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds diligently. The Company seeks to manage its liquidity requirement by
maintaining access to short term borrowings from holding Company.

Thetable below provides details regardiing the contractual maturities of significantfinancial liabilities as of March 31, 2021:

T inlakhs
Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-4 years Mare than 4 yrs Total
Borrowings 9,816.17 - - - 9,816.17
Trade payables 1,709.67 - - - 1,709.67
Qther financial liabilities 14,127.49 4.00 8.52 549.60 14,689.61
Total 25,653.33 4.00 8.52 549.60 26,215.45
Thetable below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significantfinancial liabilities as of March 31, 2020:

T inlakhs
Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-4 years Mare than 4 yrs Total
Borrowings - - - - -
Trade payables 6,096.77 - - - 6,096.77
Other financial liabilities 7,640.43 308.22 7.90 554.02 8,510.57
Total 13,737.20 308.22 7.90 554.02 14,607.34

Note No. 27 : CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise the shareholder
value.

Mo changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31" March, 2021 and
31" March, 2020.
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INDIAN STRATEGIC PETROLEUM RESERVES LIMITED
Motes Forming Part of The Financial Statements

Note No. 28 : OTHER NOTES

28

Others Notes

(i)

The company had availed the benefit under Vivad se Vishwas Act, 2020 and paid a liability of Rs. 663.47 lakhs. The matter
is under review by Income Tax Department for issuance of Form-5.

(i)

The Sovereign Crude Oil Reserves have been kept at three sites Padur, Mangalore and Visakhapatnam. Cavern B at
Visakhapatnam is used by HPCL for its operation and property in crude is purely owned by HPCL. Cavern A at Mangalore is
used by ADNOC for Crude Qil owned by ADNOC under agreementwith ISPRL.

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA- CRUDE OIL

Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
{Qty. in MT) (Qty. in MT)
Opening Stock of Crude Qil ( As per Surveyor Report) (a) 18,55,457.49 19,47,211.00
Add:- Procured during the year :
As per Bill of lading (b) 24,10,121.63 8,29,778.73
Actual as per Surveyor Report ( ¢} 24,10,095.82 §,26,700.49
Less:- Transferred (d) 41,453.00 9,05,029.69
Net Quantity as per actual as on close of the year (a+c)-(d) 42,24,100.31 18,68,881.80
Total quantity under Custody as at close of the year {As per Surveyor Report) 42,13,678.99 18,55,457.49
ADNOC- CRUDE OIL
Opening Stock of Crude Qil ( As per Surveyer Report) (a) 3,74,918.53 7,28,846.84
Add:- Procured during the year
As per Bill of lading (b) 5,16,604.00 -
Actual as per Surveyor Report [ ¢) 4,98,308.11 -
Less:- Transfar by ADNOC during the year (d) 3,69,702.30 3,69,119.70
Net Quantity as per actual as on close of the year (a+c)-(d) 5,03,524.34 3,59,727.14
Total quantity under Custody as on 31" March 2021 {As per Surveyor Report) 5,17,387.96 3,74,918.53
{Rs. in Lakhs)
PAYABLE TO MOPNG ( CRUDE OIL) 302031 301930
Payable/Refundable to GOI/MoPNG as at O1st April 2020 64,569.00 -
Add:-Amaount received for Crude Oil during the year 3,00,000.00 -
Less:-Crude Qil Procured (Net of Transfar) (Including Clearing and Other Expensas) 2,85,386.85 -64,569,00
during the year
Less:- Amount refunded to GOI/MoPNG 75,000,00 .
Payable/Refundable to GOI/MoPNG as at 317 March, 2021 4,182.15 64,569.00

(iii) Application for Land allotment for Chandikhol project was submitted to Government of Odisha, ASI survey of land has
been campleted and clear report submitted to government. ElA studies were started for Phase 2 by NEERI during the FY
2019-20 and draft report has been received. The DFR for construction of SPM and associated pipeline at Padur was
awardedto M/S Engineers India Limited. Rs 98.16 crores was paid to KIADB for land acquisition of Phase-1l of Padur Project
this amount was funded by OIDB on returnable basis and shown as unsecured loan from related parties under the head
borrowings. The proposal for Phase 2 on PPP mode has been approved by cabinetin the meeting held on 8™ July 2021.

liv) For Cavern "A" at Mangalore, Oil storage and Management Agreement was signed with Abu Dhabi National Oil Company.
As per the agreement, value of 1,20,000 US barrels {15831 MT) has to be paid to AMI India{ADNOC) toward dead stock
loss/commissioning loss. The sameis to be funded by GOL. The same has been estimated to beRs. 7000 lakhs. This amount
has been received from GOI but is yet to be disbursed to ADNOC pending receipt of invoice from ADNOC. The same is
grouped as otherfinancial liabilities.
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The Parties acknowledge and agree that ISPRL, will, at all times, continue to retain an ownership interest in the AMI India
(ADNOC) oil equal to the Dead Stock quantity.

Provision for liability, if any, towards the storage loss and operational loss relating to agreement with ADNOC oil will be
made after quantification by Company.

(v)

Ason 31 March, 2021, the Company’s day to day work is handled by 16 personnel borrowed from various 0il Companies
on deputation terms, Their salary and other retiral benefits are reimbursed to their respective parent companies on
receipt of claim thereof. In addition, the company has five employees on regular rolls. The process of formulation of
Employee Policies and allowances for regular employees is under advanced stage of deliberation and finalisation. Shri HPS
Ahuja CEO&MD has been enrolled as employee of ISPRL w.e.f 17 Nov, 2019 on contractual basis conseguent to his
superannuation from parent company ONGC. No Employee of the ISPRL were entitled to any retirement benefit during
the year and hence no provision for the same has been made.

(i) Advance recoverable in cash or kind for value to be received including amount due from other companies in which any
directoris adirector ormemberis Rs. NIL (Previous Year-Rs. NIL).

tvii) The outbreak of Corana virus (COVID 19) Pandemic globally and in India has impacted businesses and economic activities
in general. The spread of COVID 19, along with nationwide lockdown starting from 25" March, 2020 has caused serious
threat to human lives and hasimpacted the global demand and resulted in disruption of supply chain which has adversely
affected the businessoperationsinshort term.

ISPRL is a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) created by Government of India to enhance the Energy security of the Nation. The
crude oil stored in ISPRL caverns is strategic in nature and are to be used in case of supply disruption / unforeseen
circumstances. It is therefore, perceived that COVID 19 pandemic shall have no material impact on functioning of ISPRL
operations.

As a result of the outbreak of the COVID 19 Pandemic, global crude oil price showed a significant down turn.In order to
take the advantage oflower crude oil price, Government of India allocated additional funds to ISPRLfor filling the available
space in the caverns. Accordingly, during the lockdown period, I1SPRL has filled up the caverns at Visakhapatnam,
Mangalore and Padur in 2020-21 taking advantage of the lower crude oil price thereby saving huge foreign exchange
outgo to the Government.

The company has adhered to all applicable government guidelines / SOPs during the lockdown for safety of its employees
and business partners,

{viii) | Rocks excavated from Mangalore and Padur are lying at sites. E-auction for Rock Debris at Padur was conducted through
Mineral State Trading Corporation (MSTC) and the price of Rs 106 /MT was bid by the successful bidder forlifting 2 lakh MT
ofRock debris from Padur, There is nolifting/ sale of Rock during the year.

{ix) Details of O & M Expenditure Zin Lakhs
0&M Expenditure Claimed from GOI/HPCL/ADNOC during the Year (2020-21) 14,669.47
Less:- O & M Expenditure booked in previous year but claimed during the year 3,711.30
Add:- O & M Expenditure for the period not claimed during the year, to be claimed 1,367.87
Less:- O & M Expenditure Extra Claimed/ Prepaid Expenses 820.89
Net O & M Expenditure incurred during the year {Inclusive of Depreciation, Finance Cost and Tax Expenses) 11,505.15
Amount Recoverable from GQI/HPCL at the year end (2019-20) 3,611.58
Add:- Net O & M Expenditure for the year 11,505.15
Less:- Amount Recovered from GOI/HPCL during the year (including Rs. 4800.00 Lakhs from GOl as revolving 18,933.57

advance towards Q&M Expenses)
Amount Recoverable [Received in advance) from GOI/HPCL/ADNOC as on 31st March 2021 (3,816.84)
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Deferred Tax

Inthe absence of Taxable Income no provision for income tax has been considered necessary. Further, Deferred Tax Asset
has also not been recognized as there is no reasonable certainty with convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such Deferred Tax Asset can be adjusted.

(xi)

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined as Rs.0.52 lakhs as on 31" March, 2021 (previous year
Rs. 70.46 Lakhs) to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available on records, interms
of ‘The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 which came into force w.e fOctaber 2, 2006.

(xii)

Amount payable / recoverable from Vendors/Contractors/service providers are subject to confirmation, reconciliation
and consequential adjustments thereof, if any.

(xiii)

All consumables/stares/spares parts are booked in O&M expenses at the time of purchases.

(xiv)

Royalty payment on rock removal from Mangalore SEZ is to be borne by MSEZL/Contractor appointed by them for removal
of the same.

(xv)

Interest earned by the company on advances received from Gol for procurement of crude oil are payable to Gol and have
been shownunder other current liabilities.

{xvi)

As required under additional information pertaining to general instructions for preparation of statements of Profit & loss
(Given in the schedule lll of companies Act, 2013) related to expenditure incurred during FY 2020-21 for the audit and
other items are as follow:

FY. 2020-21 ({Lakhs in INR}) FY. 2019-20 (Lakhs in INR)

Payment to Statutory Auditor
Audit Fees (Incl. GST) 1.77 177
Certification (Incl. GST) 0.06 0.02

Out of Pocket Expenses 0.00 0.00
Payment to Internal Auditor
Audit Fees (Incl. GST) 0.35 0.35

Other Services NIL NIL

Payment to Secretarial Auditor
Audit Fees 0.10 0.25

{xvii)

Company has acquired 179.2 acre of land at Padur cut of which 176.11 acre of land at Padur has been registered in the
name of ISPRL. for balance 3.09 acre of land at Padur is yet te be registered inthe name of the Company.

{xwviii)

ISPRL had obtained interest free unsecured loan of Rs. 98,16,17,120/- for payment to KIADB demand letter No.
KIADB/CK/LAQ/M /2542 /10953/2020-21 dated 31st December 2020 against land acquisition cost for acquiring 210 acres
4cents land at Padur and Kalathurvillage for ISPRL Padur Phase Il project.

{xix)

Manpower Expenses for Phase |l projects was paid from internal accruals and the same will be charged to grant for Phase-
Il project released during the year 2021-22.

[xx}

Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's
classification/disclosure.

{3}

The financial statements have been approved for by the Board of directors on 15" September, 2021.
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Note No. 1 : Significant Accounting Policies

Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Indian Strategic Petroleum Reserves Limited was incorporated on 16" June, 2004 by IOCL as its
subsidiary. The entire shareholding of the Company was taken aver by Qil Industry Development
Board({“OIDB”) and its nominees on 9" May, 2006.

Indian Strategic Petroleum Reserves Limited {the Company}, a wholly owned subsidiary of OIDB, is a
Public Limited Company and incorporated in India having its registered office at 301, World Trade
Centre, 3" Floor, Babar Road, New Delhi-110001 and operational/ functional office is at OIDB Bhawan,
3“Floor, Plot No. 2, Sector-73, Noida - 201301, Uttar Pradesh. The Company is unlisted as itsshares are
notlisted and traded on Stock Exchangesin India.

The main objects of the Company are:

1. To store sovereign reserves of crude oil of the Government of India or crude ail of such other
entities as Gavernment of India may decide, subjectto and in compliances of the following:-

The release of core critical sovereign reserves of crude oil from caverns and its replenishment
will be donethroughan Empowered Committee constituted by the Government.

Provided that the core critical sovereign reserve of Government of India may also be drawn for
crude circulation on account of quality requirement or repairs and maintenance.

2 To carry on the business of storage, handling, treatment, carriage, transport, dispatch, supply,
market, research, advise, consultancy, service providers, brokers and agents, engineering and
civil designers, contractors, wharf ringers, warehouseman, producers, dealers of oil and oil
products, gas and gas products, petroleum and petroleum products, fuels, spirits, chemicals,
liquids of all types and kind and the compounds, derivatives, mixtures, preparations and
products thereof.

1A:  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.1  Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The Financial statements are prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified under the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment)
Rules, 2016 & Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2017 and comply in all
material aspects with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies
{(Amendment} Act, 2017.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis.
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The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees {INR') which is the presentation and
functional currency of the Company and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs {up to two
decimals) exceptotherwise indicated.

1.2

13

1.4

15

Revenue Recognition

(1)
(i)

Interestincome is recognized on Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method.
Insurance Claims are accounted on settlement of the claim.

Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets:

i)

iii)

Properties, Plant & Equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/
amortization and impairment loss, if any. The cost of fixed assets includes cost of
acquisition and directly attributable cost for bringing the assets in an operational
condition fortheirintended use.

An intangible asset is recognized where it is probable that the future economic benefit
attributable to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be
measured reliably. Such assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization.

Capitalwork-in-progress

Capital work - in-progress is carried at cost. Revenue expenses exclusively attributable
to projects & incurred during construction period are capitalized.

Depreciation / Amortization

(i)

(iv)

Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Methad as per the useful life specified in
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 except far, underground cavern the useful life of
which is considered as 60 years based on certification by independent expert.

Fixed Assets individually costing up to Rs. 5,000/- are being fully depreciated in the year
of acquisition.

Right of use {(ROU} with indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but are tested for
impairment annually at the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life
is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be
supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a
prospective basis.

Right of use (ROU) with definite useful lives are amortized over a period of lease.

Impairment of Assets

Management periodically assesses using external and internal sources whether there is an indication
that an asset may be impaired. Impairment occurs where the carrying value exceeds the present value
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of the future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset and its eventual
disposal. An impairment lass is recognized in the statement of profit and loss to the extent, asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair
value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows,
discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessment
of the time value of the money and risk specific to the assets.

1.6  Foreign Currency Transactions

i} The Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR} which is also
functional currency of the Company.

i) Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the exchange rates prevailing
on the date of transaction.

iii} Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
functional currencies closing rate of exchange atthe reporting date.

iv}) Non-Monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in foreign currency
arerecarded at the exchange rates at the date of transactions.

v) Any gains orlosses arising due to differences in exchange rates at the time of translation
or settlement are accounted forin the Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.7 Financial instruments
(i) Financial assets:

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortized cost.

(ii)  Financial Liabilities:
All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortized cost.

(iii) De-recognition

Financial asset is derecognized when right to receive cash flow from the asset expires or
at transfer of the financial asset and such transfers qualify for de-recognition. Financial
liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or expires.

1.8 Taxes on Income

Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized
for the future tax consequences of timing differences, subject to the consideration of prudence.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that
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taxable profits will be available against which is deductible temporary differences can be utilized.
1.9 GovernmentGrants

Government grant shall be recognized in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which
the entity recognizes as expenses the related cost for which the grants are intended to compensate.

1.10 Leases

The Company assesses whether a contract containsa lease, at inception of a contract. A contract s, or
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to cantrol the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: {1} the contact involves the use of an identified
asset {2} the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the
period of the lease and (3) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements
in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less {short-term leases} and
leases for low value underlying asset .For these short-term and leases for low value underlying assets,
the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the
term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangementsinclude the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the
lease term. Right-of use assets and lease liabilities include these options when it is reasonably certain
that the option to extend the lease will be exercised / option to terminate the lease will not be
exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus
any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation/ amortization and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated/ amortized from the commencement date to the end of the
useful life of the underlying asset, if the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset by the end of
lease term or if the cost of right of use assets reflects that the purchase option will be exercised.
Otherwise, Right-of-use assets are depreciated / amortized from the commencement date on a
straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease
payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not
readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rate. Lease liabilities are re-measured with a
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carresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment
whetherit will exercise an extension or atermination option.

Thediscount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate.
1.11 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (Ind AS-37)

The Company recognizes a provision when there is present obligation as a result of past event and it is
more likely than not that there will be an outflow of resources to settle such obligation and the
amount of such obligation can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not discounted to their present
value and are determined based on the management's best estimate of the amount of obligation at
the year-end. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect management's
best estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclased in respect of possible obligations that have arisen from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed anly by the occurrence or non-occurrence of future
events not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed for
present obligations in respect of which itis not probable that there will be an outflow of resources ara
reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made.

When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation where the likelihood of an outflow of
resources is remote, no disclosure or provision is made.

Contingent Assetsis disclosed where an inflow of economic benefit is prabable
1.12 Earnings perShare

Basic Earnings per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity share outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings Per Share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the number of shares outstanding during the period will be
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

1B: RecentIndian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards.
Thereis no such notification which would have been applicable from 17 April, 2021
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INDIAN STRATEGIC PETROLEUM
RESERVES LIMITED (ISPRL) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2021

The preparation of financial statements of Indian Strategic Petroleum Reserves Limited for the Year
ended 31" March, 2021 in accardance with the financial reparting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139 (5} of the Act is
responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on
independent auditin accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143 {10} of
the Act. This is stated to have been done by themvide their Audit Report dated 15" September, 2021.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit of the financial statements of Indian Strategic Petroleum Reserves Limited {ISPRL) for the year
ended 317 March, 2021 under section 143{6)} (a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried
out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of

some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would

give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors' report under section 143(6} {b} of
the Act.

For and on the behalf of the

Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-
C.M. Sane

Director General of Commercial Audit, Mumbai

Place: Mumbai
Date: 02" November, 2021
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Indian Strategic Petroleum Reserves Limited
(A wholly owned subsidiary of OIDB)
Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas, Govt. of India
Head Office: OIDB Bhawan, 3" Floor, Plot No.2, Sector-73, Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201301
Registered Office: 301, World Trade Centre, Babar Road, New Delhi-110001
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